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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND 
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form 

Applicant/Program: The Coal i ti on for the Homel ess/project Stand Down 
Applicant Requested Amount: $11,000 
Appropriation Request Amount: $10.000 

Executive Summary of Request 

The Coalition for the Homeless will be holding it's Annual project Stand Down on October 
7, 2020. Since we are experiencing the covid-19 virus, the event will be held in a 

different way. The items for the homeless will be taken to local shelters instead of 
having the homeless come to one spot. Items will include backpacks. socks, and materials 
about benefits and health screenings. A coat drive will also be held and winter items 
~" I;<::~tr·· ..I 't-~m'" 

Is this program/project a fundraiser? 
Is this applicant a faith based organization? 
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? 

DYes 
DYes 
DYes 

~No 
[XI No 
GI No 

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and 
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the 
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public 
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required. 

24 
District # Primary Sponsor Signature 

Primary Sponsor Disclosure 

$1,000 
Amount 

7/22/2020 

Date 

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this 
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors. 

N/A 

Approved by: 

1 I 

Appropriations Committee Chairman 

Final Appropriations Amount: 

Efl('ctiv[' ;W 6 
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ApplicantlProgram: 
The coalition for the Homeless/project Stand Down 

Additional Disclosure and Signatures 
Additional Council Office Disclosure 
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this 
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors. 

N/A 

Council Member Signature and Amount 

District 1 Jt-ssi~~ $ 500 

District 2 j3~ »= $ 500 

District 3 $ 

500 
District 4 t2bJ1f,o.Yt\- ~ ~efl>1/I., )11-1& $ 

District 5 $ 

District 6 Oo,Wt ~~s $ 250 

8~.I.-PlG6 $ 
500 

District 7 

District 8 fxttl/l.,MI/I.,~ttI/I., $ 
500 

bill ft~k 
1000 

District 9 $ 

District 10 Pol ~1v.1L $ 500 

District 11 $ 

District 12 12.J&.JJY $ 
$1000 

~ft.f* 
500.00 

District 13 $ 

(jl/l.,),j. f owLu-
500.00 

District 14 $ 

~~--I~ 500 
District 15 $ 

21 
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Applicant/Program: 
The coalition for the Homeless/project Stand Down 

Additional Disclosure and Signatures 
Additional Council Office Disclosure 
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this 
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors. 

N/A 

District 16 $ 

District 17 $ 

District 18 $ 

g~-- 500.00 
District 19 $ 

District 20 Sftwt ~SblA- $ 
250.00 

District 21 NccU.. d. hMV'If $ 500.00 

District 22 $ 

j<1l\\t.-SPt.-M. 250 
District 23 $ 

District 24 $ 

~r 250 
District 25 $ 

District 26 D $ 
500 

31 
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1 
LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL I 

DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 
I 

-. --. ~-

Legal Name of Applicant Organization The Coalition for the Homeless 

Program Name and Request Amount Project Stand Down/$11.000 
.. -

Yes/No/NA 
~.-- -------- .. - --

is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? Ives I 
--~-. ..-

Is the funding proposed by Council Member{s) less than or equal to the request amount? I 

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented? !yp.~ I 
Will all ofthe funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County? !Yes I --

Has Councilor Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet? Ives I 
Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed? Ivp.~ I 

!YaS I 
~-

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? 
f---------

!Yes I Is proof ofTax Exempt status of 501 (c) 3,4,6, 19, 1120-H included? 
~-

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the 
IN/A I legal responsibility of that taxing district? 

Is the entity in good standing with: 
~ Kentucky Secretary of State? 
~ Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? 

1···2 I 
~ Louisville Metro Government? 
~ Internal Revenue Service? 
~ Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission? 

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? tta~ I - .. ~-

Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) included? !Yes I ._-- ---~--- -~---

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? 

~~~ 1-----

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? 
------ --

Is the cost estimate{s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included? 

~ Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? 

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included? l~lA I 
Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is 

IN/A faith-based) included? 
.-

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included? lYes 
.-

Is the IRS Form W-9 included? lYes 
------~.-------~---------"-----~~-~--.--. -~ 1---
Is the IRS Form 990 included? lYes 

._--------------

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? l~lA I 
Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if 

IN/A I required to do so)? 
-- ------~.----~-------~--------. 

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant 
IN/A I met the BBB Charity Review Standards? 

------ - ---~"---- .---- --.,,-~- - ----~~--- ~--- -- ------ -- ---- - ------- ---------- -- --.~- - - - --~ 
Prepared by: Andrea Derouen Date: 07/22/2020 
--- ~-----. -- ----- ~ --_. ---- --- - . --

41 
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Print Form 

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

! SECTION 1- APPLICANT INFORMATION 

legal Name of Applicant OrganizatiCllfh e Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
(as listed on: httpj/www.sos.ki':flov/business/records 

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1300 S. Fourth Street Suite 250, Louisville, KY 40208 

Website: www.louhomeless.org 
.. 

I Applicant Contact: Natalie Harris I Title: Executive Director 

I Phone: 502-363-9550 ext. 1212 Email: nharris@louhomeless.org 

Financial Contact: Marsha Bailey Title: Housing Manager and Office MaID 
.. - · ,.-

Phone: 502-636-9550 ext. 1206 Email: mbailey@louhomeless.org 

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training: Natalie Harris 

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITiES ARE (WilL BE) PROVIDED 
.-~-"'" 

----_ .. __ .... _-... __ ... __ .. _---_ .... .-. 

Program Facility location(s): 11 S. Fourth Street, Suite 250 Louisville, KY 40208 

Council District{s): !Serve all Jefferson County I Zip Code(s): Serve all of Jefferson County 

SECTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

.~~ !AM. NAME:Ending Veteran, Youth and Chronic Homelessness 

Total Request: ($) 11,000 1 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) 115,000 

Purpose of Request (check all that apply): 

D Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget) 

~ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals 

D Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc) 

The Following are Required Attachments: 

• IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested 

• Current year projected budget • IRS Form W9 

• Current financial statement • Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program 

• Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H • Annual audit (if required by organization) 

• Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable 

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for 
capital expense 

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro 
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants, 
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional 
sheet if necessary. 

.. _- ·---c··· ... '. -.. .. _-_ ...... __ .... 
Source: Community Development Block if Amount: ($) 137,300 

Amount: ($) i 
... ---. ... -

Source: Amount: ($) i 
' .. , ..... 

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? ~Yes ONo 

Has the applicant_n1~tthe BBB Charity Review Standards? ~ Yes 0 No 

Page 1 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services: 
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. is a 501 (c)3 nonprofit organization with a mission to advocate for people who 
are homeless and for the prevention and elimination of homeless ness. Our efforts are targeted in a three-pronged 
approach: 

1) Educate the community about homelessness and inspire action, 
2) Advocate for system changes, and 
3) Coordinate the community response to homelessness through efficient use of resources and funding. 

The Coalition for the Homeless is Louisville's leading advocate for the homeless. While our 30+ homeless service 
agency members are working to address the immediate needs of the homeless each day, we are advocating for 

systems change, educating the community to inspire action, and coordinating the system to increase resources and 
create better service solutions. 

We serve people just like you. Every one of the 6,986 homeless persons served in Louisville last year was our 
neighbor and someone's child, parent, brother, or sister. Over 1,500 were under the age of 24, 726 were veterans, and 
over half of the adults living in shelter were employed. 

And what we do is working. Through collaborative efforts, the Coalition for the Homeless leverages over $12 million 
in federal funding to Louisville. We have implemented best practices in our service system including the Single Point 
of Entry, Common Assessment, and Rx: Housing program, which has cut the chronic street homeless population and 
number of homeless young adults of Louisville in half and helped Louisville become one of a handful of cities that 
has reached "functional zero" in addressing veteran homelessness. 

Things have changed greatly for everyone since the COVID-19 pandemic. Some things have gotten better including 
more telehealth and greatesr access to public housing vouchers and hotels paid for through local foundations and the 
Community Services Block Grant. But, other services like day shelter and access to rest rooms and other services 
during the day have become much more difficult. Therefore, to maintain safety, but still get resources to the 

homeless, we will be conducting a modified Stand Down in 2020 and working hard to advocate for the best use of 
COVID-19 resources in order to address and prevent homelessness. 

"Functional Zero" is the federal term used to identity a community that has housed all of a homeless population (like 
homeless veterans) with a system in place to quickly house those who become homeless within this population in the 
future. "Homeless Youth" are unaccompanied homeless persons 24 years of age or younger. 

Page 2 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Board Member Term End Date 

Sheila Etchen, Past Chair lDecember 2020 

Vaughn Payne, Vice Chair lDecember 2019 

~aroline Heine, Treasurer lDecember 2020 

Maria Schaefer, Vice Chair lDecember 2020 

Andy Patterson, Secretary December 2019 

Adria Johnson December 2022 

Mark McWane December 2021 

Kyle Elmore December 2022 

Kathy Beach December 2021 

Tameka Laird December 2022 

Laurie Beth Baird December 2021 

Carla Sturgeon December 2021 

Tom Walton December 2021 

Tamara Reif December 2021 

Jason Warrier (Dec 2020) Kristen Jordan (Dec 2021) Tabitha Underwood (De 2021) 

Wood McGraw (Dec 2020) Robert Byers (Dec 2020) Lonnie Williams (Dec 2022) 

Andrea Aikin (2020) 

Describe the Board term limit policy: 

Directors shall be elected for staggered three (3) year terms unless they are being elected to complete an unexpired 
term. Directors shall be divided into three cohorts, each cohort consisting of no more than nine (9) members. Terms 
of office begin and end at the beginning of the calendar year, unless otherwise designated. The terms shall be 
arranged so that in each year the terms of approximately one-third of the Directors expire. A Director can serve two 
full terms of three years each and can serve again only after having come off the Board for at least one full year. 
Exceptions to this policy can be made by the Board to address the need for an Officer to remain on the Board through 
his/her term of office. 

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary 

Natalie Harris 93,000 

Mary Frances Schafer 65,370 

~randi Scott 63,392 

Page 3 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data 
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes, 
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.): 

Project Stand Down was first created by the Veteran's Administration to provide services to homeless veterans. A 

separate event was created by the city and The Coalition for the Homeless for non-veterans. The groups then agreed 

to combine the events to create more opportunities for all homeless persons. The purpose is to create a day where the 

homeless can come to a single site and get a myriad of services at once. In most years, over 50 local service agencies 

have booths at the Stand DownlProject Homeless Connect site of Salvation Army on Brook Street. This year, after 

great discussion with the VA and other partners, we have agreed to have the annual Stand Down on October 7,2020, 

but to make great changes in how we coordinate the event. We will collect a number of homeless adults at each 

shelter and outreach location prior to the event. We will also work with our partner, the Louisville Apartment 

Association to collect as many of the items as we need to create a backpack with resources for each person and 

deliver to the locations. We will also provide materials in each bag with information about free medical services, 

housing and other resources. Additionally, we will work with partner, Salvation Army to host a community-wide coat 

collection and pick up of additional back packs and coats at the Brook Street Salvation Army location on October 7, 

2020 for anyone not included in the lists provided by shelter and outreach. We anticipate serving more clients than in 

years past due to the delivery system at approximately 750. Lastly, we will be working with all the shelter partners to 

continue providing assistance through the Rx: Housing Program for deposits and furniture so that clients can move 

into housing. This assistance can be provided remotely through an on-line application. 

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s): 

Stand Down partners first solicit in-kind services from local nonprofits, churches and businesses (including the 

Louisville Apt. Assoc.) and only use NDF funds to cover costs that cannot be accessed through donations. Stand 

DownlProject Homeless Connect will take place on October 7, 2020. During that day, volunteers will deliver 

backpacks with resources to all local shelters and outreach teams for distribution. Additionally, any others will be 

invited to the Salvation Army Male High School campus on Brook Street for a coat drive or to get a packpack if they 

missed requesting one. Any left over coats will be distributed from Salvation Army to the shelters as needed through 

the winter. Finally, to insure people can still move quickly from shelter to housing, funds will be provided on-line for 

deposits and furniture as part of the Rx: Housing Program. 

Costs for Stand Down will include reader glasses, socks, sundry items, sleeping bags, rental deposits, furniture for 

new housing, and staff time to plan, prepare backpacks and deliver supplies. The project planning has begun and 

items must be purchased prior to the October 7th event. If the grant agreement is not issued early enough, we will 

need to purchase items prior to approval and grant agreement dates but not before application submission. In this 

case, we will purchase the items and request reimbursement after the funding is released. 

Page 4 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVElOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

c: If this request is a fund raiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent: 

N/A 

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date 

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for 
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances: 

~ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the 
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement: 

,/ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this 
application. 

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the 
grant agreement. 

May be necessary if grant agreement is not ready to expend funds for events. 

D Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated 
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach 
invoices or proof of payment): 
,/ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan 

identified in this application. 
,/ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work 

plan identified in this application. 

Page 5 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVElOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's 
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served: 

We anticipate providing direct services to approximately 750 persons on October 7, 2020. All served will be 
homeless. Services include backpacks with resources and information for those in shelter, backpacks and sleeping 
bags for those on the streets, winter coats for both groups that will continue to be distributed through the winter and 

deposits and furniture for anyone ready to move into housing without these resources. We believe this opportunity to 
serve so many people on one day will achieve: 1) more information about resources to get persons who are homeless 

into housing, 2) insurance that all homeless persons can access a warm winter coat for safety, and 4) shortened 
lengths of time homeless for those ready to move in but who need a deposit or furniture. 

We also conduct assessments of those who have not had one done in the shelter to identify those in greatest need and 
find the best housing option for each person. 

The Coalition for the Homeless and partners will house at least 150 chronically homeless, 100 homeless young adults 
and 250 homeless veterans by the end of the year from coordination ofRx: Housing and local housing resources. We 
manage the HMIS database that tracks all homeless service agencies in the community and is used to track progress 
including ending veteran, young adult and chronic homelessness. For this grant, we will be tracking the following 

outcomes to detelmine program progress and success: 
1) persons sheltered, 2) persons housed, 3) employment and other income, and 4) returns to homelessness. 

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community 
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this 
program/project specifically. 

The Coalition for the Homeless regularly works in collaboration with other local nonprofits and businesses including 
our 30+ member service agencies and other advocacy agencies. The Rx: Housing group created to end veteran, 
chronic and now young adult homelessness in Louisville includes over two dozen active groups working toward this 
goal. Members include The Office of the Mayor, The Coalition for the Homeless, St. Vincent de Paul, Volunteers of 

America (VOA), Louisville Metro Housing Authority (LMHA), Veterans for Peace, Restoration Center, Louisville 
Metro Community Services, Robley Rex VA Hospital Homeless Programs (VA), Family Health Centers (FHC), St. 
John Center, The Kentucky Department of Veterans Affairs (KDVA), Legal Aid Society, the Brain Injury Alliance, 
VCAL, CenterS tone, Coalition Supporting Young Adults, the CoC Youth Action Board, Metro United Way 2-1-1, 
YMCA Safe Place (RHYP), Home ofthe Innocents (HOTI), KentuckianaWorks (WIOA), REimage, YouthBuild, 
Louisville Youth Group (LGBTQ), True Up (Foster Care), Center for Women and Families (DV), Family Scholar 
House, Louisville Metro Community Services and Safe and Healthy Neighborhoods, Kentucky Shakespeare, 
AMPed, Metro Louisville Police Department, Louisville Apartment Association, Jefferson Community and 
Technical College, Louisville Free Public Library, Family and Children' s Place, Uspiritus, Maryhurst, Emerging 
Workforce, Jefferson County Public Schools (JCPS), University of Louisville, Greater Louisville Inc., Wellspring, 
Good News Volunteers, Restorative Justice of Louisville, Kristy Love Foundation Jewish Family and Career 
Services, Salvation Almy, St. Vincent de Paul, Louisville Urban League, Wednesday'S Child, Legal Aid of 
Louisville, Transit Authority of River City (TARC), and Louisville Human Trafficking Task Force. 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

I SECTION 6 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY 
f-----~-----~. --- . -----... --... -- ... -... --... ---.-.-.---.. -... -.--.. ----.. -.. . .. -.- ----... -.-... -.--.... -.. -.-~ .. -----.--.--.. --.-.... --.--.--.--.. -.--. 

I THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO 

! GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES. 

Column Column 

1 2 

Proposed 
Non-

Program/Project Expenses Metro Funds 
Metro 

Funds 

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 3,500.00 5,000 

B: Rent/Utilities 

C: Office Supplies 

D: Telephone 

E: In-town Travel 

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) 7,500 $26,500 

G: Professional Service Contracts 

H: Program Materials 

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 

J: Machinery & Equipment 

K: Capital Project 

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS $11,000 $31,500.00 

25.8 % 74.2 % 

list funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds: 

Other State, Federal or Local Government 

United Way 

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 

Fees Collected from Program Participants 

Other (please specify) 

i 
I *Total of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 2" 
! 

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2. 
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Column 

{1+2)=3 

Total 

Funds 

8,500.00 

$34,000 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column 

Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1 + 2)=3 

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds 
Metro Metro 
Funds Funds 

lBackpacks 1,000 500 

Sleeping Bags/Blankets 800 0 

Reader Glasses 200 0 

Socks 0 500 

Rental Deposits 2,000 15,000 

Furniture 2,500 10,000 

Sundry Items 200 500 

Shirts 500 0 

~on-perishable Snacks 300 0 

Total 7,500 26,500 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include 
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency). 

Volunteers $5,000 25 x 20 hours x $10 

Louisville Apt. Assoc. and others client assist. $18,000 value of last year's donations 

Coat donations $30,000 value of last year's donations 

$53,000 

(to match Program Budget Line Item. 
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind) 

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE 
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER 

PERSON PER WEEK 

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1,2020 

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the 

budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [!] YES 0 

If YES, please explain: 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Standard Assurances 
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of 

expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law. 
2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the 

approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization. 
3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic 

records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date. 
4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee). 

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue 
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission. 

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being 
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed. 

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal 
year end. 

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant 
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld 
or request to be returned if previously disbursed. 

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro 
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this 
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered 
compliant with the grant agreement. 

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no 
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application. 

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using 
their pOSition for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal 
gain. 

Standard Certifications 
1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities. 
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy. 
3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled 

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status. 
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like 

activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds. 
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations. 

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Council person, 
Councilperson's family, Council person's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee. 

Tameka Laird, Office of Resilience and Community Services serves on our board of directors. 

under penalty law information in this application (in.clu.ding, 
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows 
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be 
repaid. I further certify that I am legally this the organization and have initialed each page of the 

application. 

Signature of Legal Signatory: 

Legal Signatory: (please print): Director 

Phone: 02-636-9550 
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 
DISTRICT DIRECTOR 
P. O. BOX 2508 
CINCINNATI, OH 45201 

Date: JAN 1 5 1991 

THE COALI TION FOR THE HOMELESS 11K 
PO BOX 4462 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204-0462 

[lea r App I j cant: 

DEPARTHENT OF THE TREASURY 

Employer Identification Number: 
61-1118307 

Contact Per"son: 
DOn IE OOW-HNG 

Contact Telephone Number: 
t513, 684-3578 

Our Letter Dated: 
July 2, 1937 

Addendem Applies: 
No 

This modifies our letter of the above date in ~hlch He stated t~at y00 

Hould be treated as an organization which is not a private foundatlo~ unt! I 
the expiration of your advance !-'Jlfng period. 

Your exempt status under section 501(::;:;) of the Internal Revenue Code as an 
organization described in section 501 (c) G) is sti! I in effect. Bas2d on the 
information you submitted, He h3~e determined that you are not a private 
foundation Hithin the meaning of section 509(a) of the code because you are an 
organizal:ion of the type described in section 509(a) (2). 

Grantors and contributors may rely on this determination unless the 
Internal Revenue Service publ ishes notice to the contrary. HOHever, if you 
Jose your section 509(8)(2) status, <3 grantor 0, contributor may not rely on 
this determination jf he or she Nas in part responsible for, or Has a~are of, 
the act or fai lure to act, or the substantial or material change on the part of 
the organization that resulted in your loss of such status, or if he or she 
acquired knoHledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that you 
Nould no IDnger be classified as a section 509(a) (2) organization. 

If He have indicated in the heading Df this letter that an addendum 
appl ies, the addendu~ enclosed is an integral part of this letter. 

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your private 
foundation status, please keep it In your permanent records. 

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose 
telephone nu~ber are shoHn above. 

Harold M. 6ro~ning 

District O~~eetor 
. . . . ~.~ ..... , ..., ... ~ 



44523 HMIS I. II, HI and IV 
44521 CoC Planning 

PrevermoniDiversion 1$ 
44522 SHP CFH Admin 
44524 SHP CFH Operations 
44525 SHP CFH leasin Sa $ 
44526 SHP CFH Services 

44531 and 44 HUD Pass Thru leas! $ 

44533 and 44 HUe Pass Thru Opera $ 

44534 HUD Pass Thru SeNi $ 
44535 HUD Pass Thru HMIS $ 

44536 HUD Pass Thru Admin $ 

.MetfoUi· 

44544 NDF 

44S45 COBG White Fla 

44541 CDBG CoG 

44541 COBG HMIS/SPE 

OtheroC('l'Itmcta).,Grant' 

UNRESTRICTED 

43330 Donations - Foundatio $ 

43310 Donations - Sponsorsh $ 

43450 Donations - Individuals $ 

43490 Donations· Re6 ieus $ 

450101 Interest 

45020,450304 Investments 
46410 Bin e Income 

46430 Mise Income 

47230 Membershi Dues 
47240 HM1S Membership Fee $ 

49010 Give a Jam Income $ 
49020 Other Fundraiser Inco $ 

:SLibtotal $ 
TOTAL 

Buslnt!ss Ex nses 
'S0901 Hlrlna Exoenses 

60910 Annual Mtgs and Ev 

60920 Board/Planning Ex 

60930 Bank Service Char $ 

60935 Bingo Service Char $: 

60961 Event Expenses Ge 

60962 Event Expenses Rx 

60975 Bin 0 PermHs 
Contract Cat orles 

62110 Accounting Service $ 

62120 Audit 
62150 Web Hosting 

62170 Web ManagementM 

62180 Contract Services T 

Contract Services 
62180 Contract Services 
62180 Contract Security S $: 

Contract Services G $ 

62190 Payroll Services 

62825 BtnaoSecur/tv 

FacllHles Cat 0 es 
62850 Janitorial Services , 
62870 Property and Uablll 

62890 Rent 
62895 Bingo Rent 

62899 HMISfSPE E ulpme $ 
HM1S tralnlnq 

17/15/2020 

8,000.00 I $ 

7,719.00 I $ 

209,577.00 I $ 209.577.00 $ 209,577.00 

288.970.00 292,291.00 I $ 288,970.00 
120,187.00 $ 82,500.00 I I $120,187.00 

126.697.00 $ 126,69700 
$ 22,950.QQ. 

58,550.00 $ 66,500.00 

4 ~~~:~~ $ -_. '3300.001$ 1,700.00 

2,200.00 $ 1500.00 

75.00 75.00 

36000.00 38000.00 

6500,00 5000.00 

450.00 $ 450.00 

840.00 

16 :~~:~~t $ 1,260.001$ 16600,00 1,080,00 I $ 360.00 
1800.00 1800.00 , 1,800.00 

860.00 $ 3000.00 
5000.00 $ 1,800.00 $ 5,000.00 

5,000.00 

2000.00 5000.00 
1,5&0.00 

500.00 500.00 

2600.00 $ 2,600.00 

2025.00 $ 4000.00 

1200,00 , 1200.00 
3100,00 $ 2600.00 $ 217.00 $ 100.00 $ 62.00 

137616.00 $ 125272.00 $ 17,890.00 $ 75,689.00 $ 16,514.00 

52650,00 83200.00 

62 MlO.OO 62400.00 

6.000.00 
--l-' 62,40000 

$ 10,000,00 

$ 32,000,00 

$ 8,000.00 

$ 76,300.00 

$ 2,500.00 

.$ 2,500.00 

$31,618.00 

$10,000.00 

$511,785.00 
$38,078.00 

$114,747.00 

$ 11,160.00 

.$ 1,922.00 

$ 13,762.00 

$28,794.00 $7,077.00 $13,602.00 

$9,000.00 $550.00 

$431,354.00 $135,408.00 $252,243.00 
$39,285.00 $14,336.00 $7,737.00 

$124,602.00 $66,706.00 $56,758.00 
$1,500.00 

$28,795.00 $7,078.00 $13,602.00 

Pagel 

$1B,786,OO $6,543.00 $20,277.00 

$15,000.00 $9,000.00 $15,000.00 

$386,327.00 $136,373.00 $275,162.00 
$11,701.00 $9,557.00 $21,290.00 
$87,789,00 $43,708.00 $113.600.00 

$ 200,000.00 

75.00 

350.00 I $ 

Iglou 

b!uegrass net and logme!n 

$ 2,025.00 

$ 52,650.00 

" 62',4Oo'oQ' 
,$ 



66010 

65020 

- _. __ ._ .. - ---- _._-
65010 Books and Referenc $ 100.00 100.00 100.00 

65020 Postage 2 600.00 2 500.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00 300 00 1.400.00 
65032 Co ler 3,897.00 $ 3,500.00 $ 480.00 $ 2,033.00 $ 444.00 370,00 370.00 

65035 Printing 5 000.00 $ 3 000.00 $ 1,500.00 3,500.00 
65038 Street Tips Printing/ 3 000.00 $ 8 500.00 $ 3,000.00 

65031 B1 119C) Printing 

65045 Bin 0 Supplies 43 500.00 $ 87 000.00 $ 43,500.00 

65040 Office Supplies 14,000.00 9000.00 $ 1,620.00 $ 7.700.00 $ 280.00 $ 1,400.00 2,800.00 
65051 Telephone 8500.00 10,000.00 $ 1,105.00 4,675.00 $ 1,020.00 850.00 850.00 

Furniture and UPQrades 5 000.00 

65052 Language LIne Exp~ $ 500.00 $ 500.00 500.00 

65055 InterNet Costs 2 000.00 

65060 Membershl Dues $ 1 700.00 $ 1 700.00 1,700.00 

Other Ex ense CateQories 

65115 Bingo Advertising 
65185 Bingo Taxes 11942.00 23885.00 $ 11,94200 

65120 0&0 Insurance 2,300.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 1,000.00 1,300.00 

Pavroll Cateaorles 

and 6 Health Insurance an $ 156,401.00 101966.34 $ 42,859.00 $ 24,414.00 $ 21,608.00 $ 1,485.00 $ 28.713.00 $ 37,322.00 

and6 Salaries 944,475.00 824,930.00 $ 244,316.00 $ 162,637.00 $121.790.00 $ 11,484.00 $ 166,619.00 $ 237,629.00 

66029-1 Bingo Salaries 8100.00 14520.00 $ 6,100.00 

67082 

67083 

66030 Retirement Funds In benefits 44 463.50 
66040 LIfe/Disability Insur In benefits $ 8125.00 

66060 Payroll Tax In salary In salary 

66065 EmployerPayrollT $ 85110.00 $ 78,327.00 $ 22.021.00 $ 14,349.00 $ 11,481.00 882.00 $ 15,503.00 $ 20,874.00 

66069B Bingo Payroll Tax 540.00 $ 1 309.00 540.00 
66050 Worker's Com 1 000.00 1 500.00 1,000.00 

66015 AmerlCorps 13 500.00 $ 

Proaram Ex ense CateQorles 

Website/Marketing $ 3 000.00 3,000.00 

67010 While Flag and Shel $ 32 000.00 $ 32000.00 $ 32,000.00 

67020 TARC Tickets $ 858800.00 $ 460 000.00 $ 656,800.00 

67030 Stand Down Expens $ 7000.00 $ 8 000.00 $ 7,000.00 

67040 Community Educatl $ 500.00 500 00 

67050 Rx: Houlsng Deposl $ 25,000.00 20 000.00 $ 25.000.00 
Prev/Dlv Fund 35 000.00 

HUD Pass Thru Cat aries 

and 67 HUD Pass Thru Lea $ 2128652.00 $ 1991392.00 $511,785.00 $431,354.00 $135,408.00 $252.243.00 $386,327.00 $136,373.00 $275,162.00 

and 67 HUDPassThruOpe $ 141,984.00 $ 123965.00 $38,078.00 $39,295.00 $14,336.00 $7.737.00 $11,701.00 $9,557,00 $21.28000 

67084 HUD Pass Thru Se $ 607910.00 593487.00 $114,747.00 $124,60200 $66,706.00 $56,758.00 $87,789.00 $43,708.00 $113.600.00 

67065 HUD Pass Thru HMI $ 1 500.00 1 500,00 $1,500 00 

67081 HUD Pass Thru Ad $ 126703.00 $ 126703.00 $31,619.00 $28.795.00 $7,078.00 $13,602.00 $18,787.00 $6,544.00 $20,278.00 

Staff Support Cateqorles 

68310 Conferences $ 11000.00 $ 18000.00 $ 7,000.00 $ 2,00000 1,000.00 1,000.00 

68320 Monthl Travel 10 000.00 5500.00 2,500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 2,500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

Per Diems and Exp $ 25,000.00 25 000.00 25,000.00 

68330 Staff and Board Trat $ 10000.00 $ 5000.00 $ 10,000.00 

t= 6~::~:::~~ .,!< '50;!~0:~:: 1$.'373483.00 $1;360263.00 $17A359.od,I,s<A2.000.o6' $'680151.00, $,940828.00 $624046.00 '$223628:00: $331'840.00:' $'504604.00 $196182.00' $'430';'.120.00 $',111'182.00 !, 4!:;::: 
3 009.00 i$:Jt~;;t?'t93.wS.1W1 kl1§,~:85;ntj:om isl,t79:W:txi' "$1t64'4'72:00' ~ ";~oo:ti99;bd; .illft9aflbO TSl!a7,784:00' ~$;;',:1%10ttmj';; :aoo\f44f60} i:/6t2~liT6fbO;, ;$Kl~5:$43:&Y'; {$'<>35:287:(xii '$1<182;$18'.'00: tS'%d'Yk4:4;fS:00l 

43440 !n.!(lod QgOilf!gDS $80,000 $80,000 

27/15/2020 
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Megan, Will, MF, Brandi, Danlelle, Erin 



The Coalition for the Homeless 

Income 

43300 Direct Public Grant Categories 

43310 Sponsorships 

43330 Foundation and Trust Grants 

Total 43300 Direct Public Grant Categories 

43400 Direct Public Support Categories 

43450 Individ, Business Contributions 

43490 Religious Organizations 

Total 43400 Direct Public Support Categories 

44500 Government Grant Categories 

44520 HUD Grants to Coalition Categories 

44521 HUD Grant - Coc/HPPP 

44522 HUD Grants - Administration 

44523 HUD Grants - HMIS 

44525 HUD Grants - Leasing Salaries 

44526 HUD Grant - Prev/Div 

Total 44520 HUD Grants to Coalition Categories 

44520P Program Income To Coalition 

44525P PI Leasing Salaries 

Total 44520P Program Income To Coalition 

44530 HUD Pass Thru Grant Categories 

PROFIT AND LOSS 

July 2019 - June 2020 

44531 HUD Grants - Leasing Thru CFH and Our inspections 

44532 HUD Grants - Leasing Thru Grantees 

44533 HUD Grants - Operations for Grantees 

44534 HUD Grants - Services 

44535 HUD Grants - HMIS 

44536 HUD Grants - Administration 

44537 HUD Grants - CFH Operations for client utilities 

Total 44530 HUD Pass Thru Grant Categories 

44530P Program Income Pass Thru 

44531 P PI Leasing Thru CFH 

44533P Operations to Grantees Program Income 

44534P PI Services 

44536P PI Administration 

Total44530P Program Income Pass Thru 

44540 Louisville Grant Categories 

44541 CoC 

44544 Stand Down 

44545 WF 

Total 44540 Louisville Grant Categories 

Accrual Basis Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:55 AM GMT-04:00 

TOTAL 

16,300.00 

163,250.00 

179,550.00 

285,482.10 

5,678.98 

291,161.08 

252,860.93 

107,765.48 

209,577.00 

55,874.07 

104,041.97 

730,119.45 

1,522.00 

1,522.00 

1,318,559.44 

613,195.69 

60,624.10 

523,115.59 

1,044.05 

97,385.15 

28,056.44 

2,641,980.46 

7,773.38 

8,904.02 

93,383.09 

878.41 

110,938.90 

80,000.00 

15,500.00 

32,100.00 

127,600.00 

1/5 



The Coalition for the Homeless 

44550 State Grant Categories 

44551 Adanta CoC/HPPP 

Total 44550 State Grant Categories 

Total 44500 Government Grant Categories 

44800 Indirect Public Support Categories 

44820 United Way - CoC/HPPP 

Total 44800 Indirect Public Support Categories 

45000 Investment Ctegories 

45010 Interest-Savings, Short-term CD 

45020 Income and Distributions 

45030 Change in Market Value 

Total 45000 Investment Ctegories 

46400 Other Income Categories 

46410 Bingo Income 

46420 T ARC Sales 

46425 Dona O'Sullivan Income 

46430 Other Program Income 

Total 46400 Other Income Categories 

47200 Membership Income Categories 

47230 Membership Dues 

47240 HMIS Fees 

Total 47200 Membership Income Categories 

49000 Special Event Income Categories 

49005 Special/Pass-thru Projects 

49010 Give a Jam 

49020 Other Fundraisers 

Total 49000 Special Event Income Categories 

69500 Transfers In 

Total Income 

GROSS PROFIT 

Expenses 

60900 Business Expense Categories 

60905 Office renovation / maintenance 

60910 Annual Meetings and Events 

60920 Board Meeting/Planning Expenses 

60930 Bank Fees 

60935 Bingo Fines and Penalties 

PROFIT AND LOSS 

July 2019 - June 2020 

Accrual Basis Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:55 AM GMT-04:00 

TOTAL 

7,719.00 

7,719.00 

3,619,879.81 

9,799.98 

9,799.98 

777.27 

10,209.14 

37,414.08 

48,400.49 

324,853.00 

620,899.70 

11,450.75 

2,864.59 

960,068.04 

34,300.00 

45,778.93 

80,078.93 

105,207.09 

17,404.87 

51,761.26 

174,373.22 

190,000.00 

$5,553,311.55 

$5,553,311.55 

82,892.21 

2,655.54 

1,481.12 

1,439.00 

12.00 

2/5 



The Coalition for the Homeless 

60960 Event Expense Categories 

60961 Fundraising - Fundraiser 

60962 Fundraising - Rx Housing 

Total 60960 Event Expense Categories 

60970 Licenses, Fees and Permits 

60975 Bingo Licences, Fees and Permits 

Total 60900 Business Expense Categories 

60990 Investment Loss Categories 

60992 Other Investment Transactions 

Total 60990 Investment Loss Categories 

62100 Contract Categories 

62110 Accounting Fees 

62120 Audit 

62150 Web Hosting 

62180 Other Contract Services 

62190 Payroll Services 

Total 62100 Contract Categories 

62800 Facilities Categories 

62825 Bingo Security 

62830 ADT Security System 

62850 Janitorial Services 

62870 Property Insurance 

62890 Rent, Parking, Utilities 

62895 Bingo Rent 

62899 HMIS/SPE Equipment and Services 

Total 62800 Facilities Categories 

65000 Operations Categories 

65010 Books, Subscriptions, Reference 

65020 Postage, Mailing Service 

65032 Copier 

65035 Printing 

65038 Street Tips Printing 

65040 Supplies 

65045 Bingo Supplies 

65050 Communication Categories 

65051 Telephone 

65052 Language Line Expenses - HMIS 

65055 Internet Cost 

Total 65050 Communication Categories 

65060 Memberships and Dues 

Total 65000 Operations Categories 

PROFIT AND LOSS 

July 2019 - June 2020 

Accrual Basis Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:55 AM GMT-04:00 

TOTAL 

32,310.16 

6,467.16 

38,m.32 

15.00 

380.00 

127,652.19 

4,705.93 

4,705.93 

830.00 

16,390.00 

1,800.00 

12,525.33 

2,418.79 

33,964.12 

2,850.00 

638.00 

3,322.87 

3,201.63 

125,272.11 

67,100.00 

58,200.00 

260,584.61 

1,179.37 

4,115.03 

3,707.21 

1,869.47 

840.00 

17,875.64 

73,423.18 

10,263.87 

951.95 

1,359.31 

12,575.13 

1,705.00 

117,290.03 

3/5 



The Coalition for the Homeless 

65100 Other Types of Expenses 

65120 Insurance - Liability, D and 0 
65160 Other Misc Costs 

65185 Bingo Taxes 

Total 65100 Other Types of Expenses 

66000 Payroll Expenses 

66010 Health Insurance 

66020 Salaries 

66025 Salaries - Other 

66029-1 Bingo Salaries 

66030 Retirement Funds 

66040 Life/Disability Insurance 

66050 Worker's Comp Insurance 

66065 Employer Payroll Taxes 

66069B Bingo Payroll Tax 

66080 Metro United Way Payments 

Total 66000 Payroll Expenses 

67000 Program Expense Categories 

67010 White Flag and Shelter Assistan 

67020 T ARC Tickets 

67030 Stand Down Expenses 

67050 Rx Housing Deposits 

67055 Prevention & Diversion 

67060 Unreimbursable Service Expenses 

67065 Other Program Expense 

67070 Special/One-time Project 

67075 Dona O'Sullivan Expense 

67080 HUD Pass Thru Categories 

67081 HUD Pass Thru Funds - Administration 

PROFIT AND LOSS 

July 2019 - June 2020 

67082 HUD Pass Thru Funds - Leasing to Landlords and Inspections 

67083 HUD Pass Thru Funds - Operations 

67084 HUD PASS Thru Funds - Services 

67085 HUD Pass Thru Funds - HMIS Expenses 

67086 Pass Thru Funds - Leasing to Subrecipients 

67087 HUD Pass Thru Funds - Operations to CFH 

Total 67080 HUD Pass Thru Categories 

Accrual Basis Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:55 AM GMT-04:00 

TOTAL 

2,176.81 

50.00 

22,067.12 

24,293.93 

91,213.75 

828,677.41 

11,282.39 

10,890.00 

48,280.08 

7,869.75 

2,583.00 

69,203.58 

981.00 

-27.05 

1,070,953.91 

34,773.00 

619,624.81 

6,201.04 

24,025.71 

17,644.99 

2,094.00 

875.00 

107,047.77 

5,508.85 

97,385.15 

1,318,573.44 

60,624.10 

524,992.26 

1,044.05 

613,195.69 

28,056.44 

2,643,871.13 

4/5 



The Coalition for the Homeless 

67080P Program Income Expense 

67081 P Administration 

67082P Leasing Thru Landlords 

67084P Services 

67085P Operations PI 

Total 67080P Program Income Expense 

Total 67000 Program Expense Categories 

68300 Staff Support Categories 

68310 Conference, Convention, Meeting 

68320 Travel and Food 

68330 Staff Development 

68340 Staff Appreciation 

Total 68300 Staff Support Categories 

69000 Transfers Out 

Total Expenses 

NET OPERATING INCOME 

NET INCOME 

PROFIT AND LOSS 

July 2019 - June 2020 

Accrual Basis Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:55 AM GMT-04:00 

TOTAL 

878.41 

7,759.38 

91,506.42 

8,904.02 

109,048.23 

3,570,714.53 

7,468.38 

9,651.90 

15,430.64 

3,109.69 

35,660.61 

190,000.00 

$5,435,819.86 

$117,491.69 

$117,491.69 

5/5 



104548 03/02/2020 10:40 AM 

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

~ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

B Check if applicable: 

o Add ress change 

o Name change 

o Initial return 

O Final return! 
terminated 

o Amended return 

o Application pending 

the latest 

Coa1ition for the Home1ess Inc. 

KY 4 3 

Natalie Harris 

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: 

See Schedu1e 0 CI) 
u 
c: 
ctI 
c: ... 
CI) 

o Employer identification number 

9550 

7 270 797 

H(a) Is this a group return for sUbordinatesO Yes ~ No 

H(b) Are all subordinates included? 0 Yes D No 
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions) 

Checktl1is b;~.{]iftl1e organi~ati~n dis~ontinu~d it~op~~atio~~ or di~p~sedoi ~;r~ th~~25% of its ~~t ~ssets ... 
> 
0 2 C!l 

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a) 1-'3,,--1-'~::-_____ _ 0/1 3 
II) 
CI) 
:;:; . s; 
:;:; 
u 

<C 

II) 
CI) 
II) 
c: 
CI) 
0-
X 

W 

4 

5 

6 

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) 

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) . 

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 

7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . 

line 38 

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1 h) 

9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . 

10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 

11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11 e) 

12 T 11 

13 

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 

16aProfessionai fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 

b Total fund raising expenses (Part IX, column (0), line 25) ~ .••• '145, :2 $9 •. 
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11 a-11 d, 11f-24e) . 

18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

Revenue less ses. Subtract line 18 from 12 

Total assets (Part X, line 16) 

Under penalties of pe~ury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

Sign ~ Signature of officer 

Here ~ Natalie Harris 
Type or print name and title 

PrintrType preparer's name !: Preparer's signature 
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 
Preparer Firm's name ~ Baldwin CPAs PLLC 
Use Only 10180 Linn Station Road Suite 

Firm's address ~ Louisville KY 40223 
May the IRS discuss thiS return With the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. 
DAA 

I 
Date 

Executive Director 

1 Date )1 Check 0 if 1 PTIN 
03/02/20 self-employed POOO15280 

Firm's EIN ~ 20-1416603 
200 

Phone no. 502-584-9793 
DYes ONO 

Form 990 (2018) 



104548 03/02/2020 10:40 AM 

Form 990 (2018) Coali tion for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 
rlJJI.~lfj Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part III 
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission: 
See Schedule 0 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the 
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . 
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program 
services? 
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O. 

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by 
expenses. Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 

Page 2 

D Yes ~ No 

D Yes ~ No 

4a (Code: )(Expenses$ :3,874,~81 including grants of$ .2,~~6(728 ) (Revenue $ .) 

Tlle .p:rillla.ry .objcac:::tiyca of .. t:lleC.()a.~~t:i:()Il. is .t:1l49 .Elya~llat:l:9n .of .holllelessness in 
tllEl .. cOllllll'llnity, .. t:11.e .Elcl'llC:::~ tl:on .ot: .. cit:i ~cans .al:>out .h9In49lef;f;nesf;,. anci .. the. 
cO():r:diIl~ tl:9n .ot:. ~ts .. In~Elr .. agellc:ies .. a.Ild .ci()~calls .()f.. otllear . c.o.IIlllluni.t:YPCirtIlers . 
Tllea. Co.~lJ t:~()Il.C:90rdl:IlCi :t49ciL()uif;y~llEl' f;. C:C>llt:i Illl'Ll11l. 9:f .C:a:r:caapplicat:i.oIl (. 
rElf;ulting ~n .oyca:r .$9.:5 .1lli~~~oIl.f.or . 11 9 InelElss .. serv:i.C:::49s .. I:t .. J()r:med .. a.nd .led the 
H()meal 49.s .s .. ~outll C:9ll1llll: t:t4ge (.maciEl.'llP .ot: .m9:rEl .. t:haIl.7 q. diffca:r49Il t:partllcar ........ . 
o:r:ga.niz~ t:i()Ils., .. t:() .ra.:L~Y .~:r:9unci .. t:h 49 .C!()InIn()Il. goal. of. . 49n ciing. Y()'ll tho .a.Ild . Y()'llIlg 
adult homelessness. We received and allocated $3.45 million toward 
acicir:e~si.Ilg .tllis. •• c:!iJ.1J.s.~. i:llr.Ollg11. t:he. Ii®. .1I()1tlE!~ess .Y'C>llt::ll.I)~() • Gr:C1Ilt .•.••• ~~nce. 
20~ 7, ... t.he C()a1.l: t:~()Il .. a.Ilci .. J ts p~:r:t:Il49rs .1lCiYEl.:r:eciuC!eacl yo'll t:ll.1l0Illca~49ssllca~s .in 
L()ul:svil:Le bY~7~~ 

4b (Code: . ) (Expenses $394, 3]A including grants of$ ......... ............ ) (Revenue $406, 636 ) 
The C()all: t~oIl .. Ilcag() t:l: a t49c:l .. wi th ... the .T:r:a.Il~it: .~u th():r:i ty .()f :R~yer. C:ity. (T:ARC). to 
PllrchCise .bu.s ... tickEl.t:f;. an.ci .pa.sses at .llalf. p riC:::49 .t:or. CigElllC:::Y mE!IDl:>49:r:s 9:f .. the. 
Coa:Li ti()n .. all.ci .0t11.El:r:f; ... 'l':ARC .. t.i.cke:t~ .. and . passcas , .. wllicll.a:r49 .. p:r:9yided. :for. 
homea~49SS. iIlciividuCilf; .. oIlly, .. Cire .tll49Il sold .. toprogrClln. pa.rt~ci:paIlts ... Tlle. . ... 
Coa.:L:i. :t.iC>llPll:r:C!llCi~Elcia.pprC>lCl:InCitea:Ly.6,q q () .t:i:c:k 49tS .a.Ilci. 4 qq. Pelf; f;ca S Pea:r mC>ll t:11.. 

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 36,672 including grants of$ 36,672 ) (Revenue $ ......... . 

The whi te .. :flag .p:r()grazn p:r:()y~cief; .. caInElrgency .. f;h 49ltear . :fo:r: .pca:rs()lls .. w.llo .. ~oulcl. 
ot:llea:rw.i .s .e .l:>e .t'llrIlEl.ci .a.~ay .ciuriIlg .. S49YEl:r:e . wEla. t:her ... <ab()YEl .. 9:5 .cieagreef; . or .pelow 
35 .clegrEleaS) .... 'l'll:r49El .. f;llca1t:El:r:f; p~:r:ticipa te. i.ll .. t11.El .. prog:r:a.In. anci su]:)llli t. th.eir . 
h()us~Ilg . ll'llInl:>Elrf; .. l:>eyond .t:llea~:r .no;rrnal.C:Cipa.cl: t:y .. t:() .. t11.El .. COCilit:l:9n .for ........ . .. 
reiIIl1:>llrsElIncaIlt: ~ .. ':1'11.19 .. P:r:9gr a.InPCiYs .. :f ()r .a.PP:rOlCl:I1lCit:El1.y .10, q q 0 Peacl .. st:a.Yl3 PEl:r: year 
at:.a.. :rCit:ea .. ():f .. $!5 .. PEl:r: .1::>caci .S.t:CiY ~ .. 

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.) 

(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ 
4e Total program service expenses .. 4,305,267 

DM Form 990 (2018) 
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Inc. 61-1118307 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule A 
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . 

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) 

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II 

5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes, "complete Schedule C, Part 11/ 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 

"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II . 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule D, Part III . 

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a 

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 

debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted 

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V .. 
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 

VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes, " 

complete Schedule D, Part VI 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more 

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII. 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more 

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII . 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 

reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. 

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII . 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 

"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional. 

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 

fund raising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 

for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV .. 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) . 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total offundraising event gross income and contributions on 

Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II . 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III .. 

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 

domestic rnment on Part 

DAA 

3 X 

4 X 

5 X 

6 X 

7 X 

11f X 

12a X 

14b X 

15 X 

16 X 

17 X 



104548 03/02/2020 1 OAO AM 

7 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and 11/ . 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the 

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J .. 
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b 

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a 

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 

25a Section 501 (c)(3), 501 (c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part I . 

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part I . 

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any 

current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or 

disqualified persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part II .. 

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, 

substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled 

entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 11/ . 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, 

Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete 

Schedule L, Part IV . 

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) 

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part IV .. 

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. 

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I . 

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule N, Part II . 

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I 

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, 11/, 

or IV, and Part V, line 1 

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 

36 Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable 

related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable 

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 

DAA 

26 x 



104548 03/02/2020 10:40 AM 

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 

Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fi/e (see instructions) 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year? 

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, 

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ~ 
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 

c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . 

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 

gifts were not tax deductible? 
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 

and services provided to the payor? . 

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 

required to file Form 8282? 
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. 

11 Section 501 (c)(12) organizations. Enter: 

a Gross income from members or shareholders 

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 

against amounts due or received from them.) 

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 

13 Section 501 (c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans. 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand 
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0 
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or 

excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. 
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 

DAA 

Form 990 (2018) 
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Form 990 (2018) Coali tion for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 6 
~;~I •• ] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" 

response to line 8a, 8b, or 1 Db below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions. 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI !XL 

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. 

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or 

if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar 

committee, explain in Schedule O. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1 a, above, who are independent 

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 

1a 21 

1b 21 

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .. 

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .. 

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 

one or more members of the governing body? 

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . 

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the 

a The goveming body? . 

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . 

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, 

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 

11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 .. 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," 

describe in Schedule 0 how this was done 

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . 

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .. 

b Other officers or key employees of the organization. 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions). 

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 

with a taxable entity during the year? . 

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the 

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ~ I<~ 

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c) 

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 

~ Own website 0 Another's website ~ Upon request 0 Other (explain in Schedule 0) 

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 

financial statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records ~ 
The Company 1300 S 4th St 
Louisville KY 40203 502-636-9500 

DAA Form 990 (2018) 
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Form ~90 (2018) Coali tion for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 7 
~;_.~ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 

Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII D 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization's tax year. 

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (0), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee." 
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1 099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest 
compensated employees; and former such persons. 

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer director or trustee 

(A) (8) (C) (0) (E) 

Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable 
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from 

week box, unless person is both an from related 
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations 
hours for 

Q~ 0 6;' (I):c ." 
organization (W-2/1099-MISC) 

related ~ '" 
3 cO· 0 (W-2/1099-MISC) 

~~: " 
'< "0 =r 3 organizations Ii CD 0(1) 

(1)0. !!l 3 '< '" !!l 
below dotted ~~ o· U 

(1)-
:J 6" (1)8 

line) ~ 
!!!. '< 3 
2" (1) "0 

(1) 

~ iii ~ CD CD 

* (1) 

Q. 

(1)Shella Etchen 

1. 00 
Cha.ir O.()O X X 0 0 
(2)Dr. Vaughn PaYIl e 

1. 00 
V.ice Chair O.()O X X 0 0 
(3) Andy Patterson 

1. 00 
Secretary c.()O X X 0 0 
(4) Caroline Heine 

1. 00 
Treasurer (La 0 X X 0 0 
(5)Wood McGraw 

1. 00 
Board Member O:()O X 0 0 
(6) Greg Mayes, Jr. 

1. 00 
Board Member ······O.()O·· X 0 0 
(7)E. Wayne Schwez tley 

1. 00 
Board Member O.()O X 0 0 
(8)Mark McWane 

1. 00 
Board Member c.()O X 0 0 
(9)Michael Shumway 

1. 00 
Board Member O:()O X 0 0 
(1 0) Robert Moore 

1. 00 
Board Member O:()O X 0 0 
(11)Tamara Reif 

1. 00 
Board Member 0.00 X 0 0 
DAA 

(F) 

Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
Form 990 (2018) 
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Form 990 (2018) Coali tion for the Homeless [ Inc . 61-1118307 
l~iliil_! Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) 

(A) (8) (C) (0) (E) 

Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable 
hours per (do not check m are than one compensation compensation from 

week box, unless person is both an from related 
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations 

hours for 
" 

organization (W-2/1099-MISC) 
Qa ~ 

0 ;>; <DI 
(W-2/1099-MISC) related '" 

(1) 3«5- 0 

~~ ~. " 
'< "O=r 3 organizations (1) ~m. !!l 3 !!l below dotted $1." is ~8 of!!. :J 12. 

line) '- f!!. 0 

2 '< 3 
(1) "0 

* 2 (1) 

~ (1) * ru 
(1) CD 

C>-

(12) Eric Friedla nder 
1. 00 

Board Member (LOO X 0 
(13) Marla Schaef ~r 

1.00 
Board Member ·····0:00· X 0 
(14) Jason Warrie It" 

1. 00 
Board Member ·····0.00· X 0 
(15) Kim Cordell-Fife 

1. 00 
Board Member ().OO X 0 
(16) Robert Byers 

1. 00 
Board Member ().OO X 0 
(17) Andrea Aikin 

1. 00 
Board Member ():OO X 0 
(18) Kathy Beach 

1. 00 
Board Member ().OO X 0 
(19) Laurie Beth ~aird 

1. 00 
Board Member ().OO X 0 
1b Sub-total. ... 
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . ... 89,543 
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . ... 89,543 

.. 
2 Total number of individuals (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 

sation from the ization 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
employee on line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such 
individual . 

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
the n? If Schedule J for such 

Section B. Independent Contractors 

2 listed above) who 

DAA 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

PaQe 8 

(F) 

Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
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]1111:111 Statement of Revenue 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a nse or note to line in this Part VIII 

DM 

Membership dues .. 

c Fundraising events 

d Related organizations. 

e Government grants (contributions) 

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, 

c 
d 
e 

and similar amounts not included above 

Tare 

f All other program service revenue. 

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 

and other similar amounts) 

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond procee~ 

5 Royalties .. 

6a Gross rents 

b 

d 
7a 

b 

d 

8a Gross income from fund raising events 

(not including $ .36,6~6 
of contributions reported on line 1c). 

See Part IV, line 18 af-__ ~=-=-~-= 
b Less: direct expenses. 

c Net income or (loss) from 

9a Gross income from gaming activities. 

See Part IV, line 19 

b Less: direct expenses. 

c Net income or (loss) from gaming ~~~,--,-'-'-'"''"'-'-2':~ 
10a Gross sales of inventory, less 

11a 

b 

c 
d All other revenue ... 

e Total. Add lines 11a-11 d 

Total 

(8) 
Related or 

exempt 
function 

(C) 
Unrelated 
business 

Page 9 

22 613 
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Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 
and 10b of Part VIII. 

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . 
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign 

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 

4 Benefits paid to or for members. 
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees. 
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(0(1)) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(8) 

7 Other salaries and wages. 
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 
9 Other employee benefits 

10 Payroll taxes 
11 Fees for services (non-employees): 

a Management . 
b Legal 

Inc. 

c Accounting 

d Lobbying .. 

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line t========tll!!! 
f Investment management fees 
9 Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 

12 Advertising and promotion 
13 Office expenses 
14 Information technology. 
15 Royalties 
16 Occupancy 
17 Travel 
18 Payments of travel or entertainment pvr,pn,.a" 

61-1118307 Page 10 

"''''YIn/'''t", column 

fura~fude~I,~~e,or~~lpubl~officla~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_ 
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. 
20 Interest 
21 Payments to affiliates 
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. 
23 Insurance 
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If 
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) 

a Tarc 
b stand down 
c Miscellaneous 
d '. I)lllaSl .. anci .. SUbsc::ri.l?t;Lons . . 
e All other expenses 

25 
26 

OM Form (2018) 
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61-1118307 

Cash-non-interest bearing. 
2 Savings and temporary cash investments. 
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 
4 Accounts receivable, net. 
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. 
Complete Part II of Schedule L 

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under 
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers 
sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary 

.al organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L 
~ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 

<C 8 Inventories for sale or use 

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or 

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 
b Less: accumulated depreciation 

11 Investments-publicly traded securities 
12 Investments-other securities. See Part IV, line 11 
13 Investments-program-related. See Part IV, line 11 

14 Intangible assets 
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
18 Grants payable 
19 Deferred revenue 

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 

m 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, 
E 
:c 
ell 

:.::i 

t/) 
Q) 
o 
c: 

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and 
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 

of Schedule D 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and 

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. '* 27 Unrestricted net assets 
[Q 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 
'C 
§ 29 Permanently restricted net assets 

Organizations that do not followSFAS117 (ASe 958), check here ~(] 
complete lines 30 through 34. 

u. ... 
o 
£1 
~ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 
t/) 

<C 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 
Q; 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . z 

33 Total net assets or fund balances 
34 T d net assets/fund balances. 

OM 

and 

(A) (8) 
End of year 
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Form 990 (2018) Coali tion for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 
~:~li~IlI~~ Reconciliation of Net Assets 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part XI 
Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 

6 Donated services and use of facilities 

7 Investment expenses 

8 Prior period adjustments . 

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 

Page 12 

4 893 462 
2 4 589 632 
3 303 830 
4 887 458 
5 -4 149 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 1 187 139 

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: 0 Cash gg Accrual 0 Other ___________ _ 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in 

Schedule O. 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

o Separate basis 0 Consolidated basis 0 Both consolidated and separate basis 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

gg Separate basis 0 Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis 

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight 

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in 

Schedule O. 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in 

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 

uired audit or a 0 a 

DAA 
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Form '(2018) Coali tion for the Hom~l~ss, Inc. 61-1118307 
Section A. Officers, Directors, I, ... "L""" Key Employees and Highest Compensated EI"p'vy""" (CCUlIlIIIUI:tUj 

(A) (8) (C) (0) (E) 

Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable 
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from 

week box, unless person is both an from related 
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations 

hours for 

IU f 11 
organization (W-2/1099-MISC) 

::> ;>; "T1 
(W-2/1099-MISC) related !!l- CD 0 

'< 3 organizations & " below dotted 3 S'l 
0 u ::> 0" line) 'I !!!. '< 

2 " CD 

I * CD 

(20) Carla StU.L'::ft:: '"'u 
1. 00 

Board Member 000 . X 0 
(21) Tom Walton 

1.00 
Board Member 000 . X 0 
(22) Natalie Har rris 

40.00 
Executive Director ···0:00· X 89,543 

1b SUb-total ~ 89 543 
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . ~ 

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) ~ 
2 Total lumbel' of individuals (includil but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
employee on line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual, 

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such 
individual , 

5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
i 

Section B. Independent Contractors 

2 Total number 
received more 

DAA 

listed above) who 

0 

0 

0 

Page 8 

(F) 

Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

0 

0 

0 
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SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).) 

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(iii). 

2018 

1 ~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name, 

5 D 

10 ~ 

city, and state: . 

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.) 
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 
described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 
university: 

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.) 

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes 

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). 
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g. 

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

c D Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, 0, and E. 

d D Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and 0, and Part V. 

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III 
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

f Enter the number of supported organizations 
Provide the following information about the 

(i) Name of supported 

organization 

(ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization 

(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions)) 

(iv) Is the organization 
listed in your governing 

document? 

(v) Amount of monetary 

support (see 

instructions) 

(vi) Amount of 

other support (see 

instructions) 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 

DM 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Coali tion for the Homeless I Inc. 61-1118307 Page 2 

IDi'liIglD;~t~ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part III. If the organization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.) 

Section A. Public Su rt 

Gifts, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received. (Do not 
include any "unusual grants.") . 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf . 

3 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . 
5 The portion of total contributions by 

each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11 , column (f) .. 

Public s line 5 from line 4 

7 Amounts from line 4 
8 Gross income from interest, dividends, 

payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties, and income from 
similar sources. 

9 Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on . 

10 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . 

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 

organization, check this box and stop here. 
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f) . 

15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 . 
16a 331/3% support test-2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this 

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 
b 331/3% support test-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check 

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 
17a 1 O%-facts-and-circumstances test-2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 

organization 
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. 
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly 

supported organization 
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 

instructions 

.... ~ 0 

% 
% 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZl 2018 

DAA 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 3 

i~~I.~ll'r: Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. 
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

Section A. Public 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership 
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") . 

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise 
sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose ... . ... 

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
oo~~tr~m~~Ma~~e~oo513~~~~~~_~~~~~_~~~~~_~~~~+_~~~~+~~~~~ 

4 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf . 

5 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . 

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 
received from disqualified persons 

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1 % of the amount on line 13 for the year 

c Add lines 7a and 7b 

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from 
line 6.) 

ort 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 

9 Amounts from line 6 

10a Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties, and income from similar sources 

b Unrelated business taxable income (les 
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 .. 

c Add lines 10a and 10b 

11 Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included in line 10b, whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on . 

12 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 

(a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 

5 184 785 6 252 108 6 336 838 7 091 625 7 247 721 

14,534 24,447 30,393 25,072 22,613 

14,534 24,447 30,393 25,072 22,613 

and 12.) 5,199,319 6,276,555 6,367,231 7,116,697 7,270,334 

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here. 

Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (t), divided by line 13, column (t)) 

16 Public su ort ercenta e from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 

Section D. Com utation of Investment Income Percenta e 
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (t), divided by line 13, column (t)) 

18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 

19a 331/3% support tests-2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. 

b 33 1/3% support tests-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions 

(f) Total 

32 113 077 

117,059 

117,059 

32,230,136 

99.64 % 
99.62 % 

% 

% 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZl 2018 

DAA 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 4 

~lK.j.i; Supporting Organizations 
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 
Sections A and E. If checked 12d of Part I com ete Sections A and and com Part V. 

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 

documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, "explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer 

(b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the 

organization made the determination. 

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If 

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 

supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion 

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 

under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(8) 

purposes. 

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes," 

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN 

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action 

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 

designated in the organization's organizing document? 

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited 

by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 

benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a sUbstantial contributor 

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity 

with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated 

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine 

OM 
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b 

c 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 

tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 

controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part 

VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization( s) that operated, 

the 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control 

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 

the 

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how 

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's 

this 
nally-Integrated Supporting Organizations 

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions). 

a § The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 be/ow. 

b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 

c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions). 

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. 

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the 

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 

activities but for the organization's involvement. 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. 

DAA 

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 
b 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless , Inc. 61-1118307 Page 6 

i~i:f_"~!i,l Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 

instructions. All other III non-functionall nizations must Sections A E. 

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year 
(8) Current Year 

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount 

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 

e Discount claimed for blockage or other 

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 

Section C - Distributable Amount 

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

e I 

Current Year 

7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see 

instructions). 
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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Section D - Distributions 

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 
See 

(i) (ii) 
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions 

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See 

4 Distributions for 2018 from 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if 
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result 

n in Part VI. See instructions. 
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h 

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 
Part VI. See instructions. 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j 
and 4c. 

OM 

Current Year 

(iii) 

Distributable 

7 
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Schedule A Worm 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 8 

~,(_1111: Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part 
III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section 

DM 

S, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1 c, 2a, 2b, 
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section S, line 1 e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, 
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.) 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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SCHEDULE C 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OM8 No. 1545-0047 

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2018 
~ Complete if the organization is described below. ~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-El. 

~ Go to for instructions and the latest information. 

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then 

• Section 501 (c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C. 

• Section 501 (c) (other than section 501 (c)(3» organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B. 

• Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only. 

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then 

• Section 501 (c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h»: Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B. 

• Section 501 (c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h»: Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A. 

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy 
Tax) (see separate instructions), then 

Name of organization 

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. (see instructions for 

definition of "political campaign activities") 

2 Political campaign activity expenditures (see instructions) 

3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (see instructions) .............................. . 
~.l.'. Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3). 

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . 

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? 

4a Was a correction made? 
b If "Yes," describe in Part IV. 

~~e.IR!· Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c), except section 501 (c)(3). 
Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function 
activities 

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 

527 exempt function activities. 

3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, 
~$ . 

on number 

DYes ON~ 
DYes D No 

line 17b ~ $ . 
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? DY~~ '[]N~ 
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing 

organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter 

the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such 

as a separate seqreqated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV. 

(a) Name (b) Address (e) EIN (d) Amounl paid from (e) Amount of political 
filing organization's contributions received and 

funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly 
delivered to a separate 
political organization. 

If none, enter -0-. 

(1 ) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-El, Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-El) 2018 

DM 
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ScheduleC(Form990or990-EZ)2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 2 
l!11111J~m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under 

section 501(h)). 
A Check ~ D if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, 

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures). 
B Check ~ if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions 

L bbyi ng Expen (a) Filing (b) Affiliated 

means amou i organization's totals group totals 

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) 

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) .. 

c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1 a and 1 b) 

d Other exempt purpose expenditures. 

e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1 c and 1 d) 

f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both 

h Subtract line 1 g from line 1 a. If zero or less, enter -0- . 

Subtract line 1 f from line 1 c. If zero or less, enter -0-

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1 h or line 1 i, did the organization file Form 4720 

reporting section 4911 tax for this year? . 

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h) 

DYes D No 

(Some organizations that made a section 501 (h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below. 

Calendar year (or fiscal year 
beginning in) 

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 

b 

d 

DAA 

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.) 

(d) 2018 (e) Total 

1 455 930 

2 183 895 

32 855 

363 984 

545 976 

SChedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 
j~glll"~I:~~ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768 

For each "Yes," response on lines 1 a through 1 i below, provide in Part IV a detailed 
description of the lobbying activity. 

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or local 

legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or 

referendum, th rough the use of: 

a Volunteers? 

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1 c through 1 i)? . 

c Media advertisements? 

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? 

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? . 

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . 

9 Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? . 

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? 

Other activities? 

Total. Add lines 1 c through 1 i . 

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501 (c)(3)? . 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 

c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 . 

I I 

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(4), section 501 (c)(5), or section 
501tc)(6). 

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . 1 

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2 

3 Did the orqanization aqree to carrv over lobbvinq and political campaiqn activity expenditures from the prior year? 3 
:,:;. ~" :-!i'htH:;ii",tc,.." - • ,.. ~!1F 

iI~.:!ltl.j;;\ Complete If the organization IS exempt under section 501 (c)(4), section 501 (c)(5), or section 

Page 3 

Yes No 

501 (c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part III-A, line 3, is 
" 

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members. 

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of 

political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid). 

a Current year 

b Carryover from last year . 

c Total 

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1 )(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues . 

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the 

excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying 

and political expenditure next year? 

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 

2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information. 

DM Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless , Inc. 61-1118307 Page 4 
~l*lBiIlilf~!m Supplemental Information (continued) 

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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SCHEDULE D 
(Form 990) 

Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

~ Complete ifthe organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 

~ Attach to Form 990. 

1-1118307 
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

, , Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 6 
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

1 Total number at end of year. 

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .. 
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) 

4 Aggregate value at end of year 

5 Old the organization Inform all donors and donor advisors 10 writing that the assets held in donor advised 

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? DYes D No 
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 

ssible 
Conservation Easements. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 

§ Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area 

Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure 

Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 

No 

easement on the last day of the tax year. Bllmf:!~j ~eld at the End of the Tax Year 

a Total number of conservation easements 2a 
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. 2b 

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c 

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d 

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the 

tax year ~ . 

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ~ 

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes No 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

~ 

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
~$ 

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(8)(i) 

and section 170(h)(4)(8)(ii)? . 

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and 
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the 
organization's accounting for conservation easements. 

DYes D No 

t~~III~{I~ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 

public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 

public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items: 

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . 
~ $ 
~ $ 

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the 

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: 

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 
OM 
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ScheduleD(Form990)2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 2 
*!:'If'I~IJ'I~ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) 

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its 
collection items (check all that apply): 

a 0 Public exhibition 

b 0 Scholarly research 

c 0 Preservation for future generations 

d 0 Loan or exchange programs 

e 0 Other 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part 

XIII. 
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar 

to be sold ise funds rather than to be maintained as of the anization's collection? No 

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 
990, Part X, line 21. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not 

included on Form 990, Part X? 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 

c Beginning balance 

d Additions during the year. 

e Distributions during the year 

Ending balance 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . 
If "Yes" in Part XIII. Check has been ed on Part XIII 

Endowment Funds. 
omple e I e orQanlza Ion answere es on orm , a me CIt ·f th f d "Y F 990 P rt IV r 10 

DYes 0 No 

No 

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back 

1a Beginning of year balance . 
b Contributions 

c Net investment earnings, gains, and 

losses 

d Grants or scholarships 

e Other expenditures for facilities and 

programs. 
f Administrative expenses 

9 End of year balance 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1 g, column (a)) held as: 

a Board designated or quasi-endowment ~ . % 

b Permanent endowment ~ % 

c Temporarily restricted endowment ~ . % 

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 

organization by: 

(i) unrelated organizations. 

(ii) related organizations. 
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .. 

4 funds. 

Description of property 

1a Land 

b Buildings 

c Leasehold improvements 

Equipment. 

DAA 

(a) Cost or other basis 

(investment) 

(b) Cost or other basis 

(other) 

(c) Accumulated 

depreciation 

Yes No 
3a(i) 

3a(ii 

3b 

(d) Book value 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless { Inc. 61-1118307 
~;i!~i'j~Jfi: Investments-Other Securities. 
"""~""""",,, Co if the nization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 11 b, See Form 

(a) Description 01 security or category 

(including name 01 security) 

(1) Financial derivatives 

(2) Closely-held equity interests 
(3) Other Mutua1 Funds 

(A) 
. (B) 

. (C) . 
(D) 

.(E) .. 
. (F) 

(G) 
(H) 

(a) Description 01 investment 

Other Liabilities. 

(b) Book value (c) Method 01 valuation: 

Cost or end-ol-year market value 

Part IV line 11 c. See Form 
(b) Book value (c) Method 01 valuation: 

Cost or end-ol-year market value 

Part IV line 11 d. See Form 

Page 3 

line 12. 

line 13. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, 
line 25. 

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII /XI 
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless , Inc. 61-1118307 
~~liI1~~@ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Com if the ization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 12a. 
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. 

b Donated services and use of facilities 

c Recoveries of prior year grants . 

d Other (Describe in Part XII!.) 

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . 

b Other (Describe in Part XII!.) . 

Add lines 4a and 4b 

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. 

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 

a Donated services and use of facilities 

b Prior year adjustments 

c Other losses 

d Other (Describe in Part XII!.) . 
e Add lines 2a through 2d .. 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . 

b Other (Describe in Part XII!.) . 
Add lines 4a and 4b 

With Expenses per Return. 
line 12a. 

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 band 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote 

Page 4 

The Coalition's ac:::.cc)'lln tiIlgp()l~e:y. proy~cies. ~llCit:.a. ~.Ci:x: .e:KpeIls;~lbe.n~:Eit:. f:r()m 

· :tlla. t: the.P():sit~()Il :wil:t be s;ust:a~Il~cillpoIle:X:Cl.1lI.inat:~()Ilr iIlc:::lllciing:r:~:s()lllti()n 

· of ClIlYrelca:te.dcappea.:Ls; or :titigca~~oIlp:r()c:e.sS;e.sr bca:seci on the technical 

· . :r:e.sll:t :t:iIlg .. ~Ilall .. cac:::c::r:llcal .():E . tCi:x: . El:KpeIls.El . or. benefi t. 

· 'l'lle.C()al~ t:~on:E():r:tl1e Ii<:>:melElss, Inc~, qlla:Lif:ies as a tca:x~exempt 

· <:>rgClIl:izCi t:~()IluIlciEl:r: Section ?OlJe:> (3) of the Internal Revenue Code c3.Ild r 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless , Inc. 61-1118307 Page 5 
iri!l!\III\I'1@ Supplemental Information (continued) 

in these statements. 

'l'll~c:()al~ti()Il'saccouIltingp()lic:yproviciesthClta:tax~xpens~;:b~nefitfr()m 

CinllIlc::e~t:aintClxposi i:i()n rnay};)e re<?ogn:iz~<i whe.n i:t is;rno~e J:.:i.:ke.~y than Ilot 

:tllClt::thep()sit~()nwil~ beS;l.lstCl~Ile.cillp()n~JCcunirlCli:i()n,incllldiIlgr~solui:ion 

. ()f" ClIlY. re.~ate.dappea~s; or l:itigCli::i0rlP:r0<?~s;ses( based on the technical 

. rne..r.i t~ ~Jl.1Clna9~eIl :t};)~~:ie.vestlle c:()al~ i:i0rl has no uncertain i:ctlC p()s;:iti()n~ 

. :re S;lll :t:irlg .. :ill .. ClIl .. ctc::c r.llct:!. .. c>f. .. i:ClX.E!lCpe.rlS;~ or benefit. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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SCHEDULE G 
(Form 990 or aa .. ,-c,'-!, 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a . 
.. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Go to for instructions and the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. 
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part. 

1 

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply. 

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants 

b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants 

c D Phone solicitations 9 D Special fundraising events 

d D In-person solicitations 

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, 
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fund raising services? 

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be 
t d tit $5 000 b th . t" comDensa e a eas lV e oraanlza Ion. 

(iii) Did fund- (v) Amount paid to 
(i) Name and address of individual raiser have (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) custody or 

or entity (fundraiser) (ii)Activity 
control of from activity fundraiser listed in 

ontributions. col. (i) 

Yes No 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Total. .. 
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from 

registration or licensing. 

Yes D No 

(vi) Amount paid 10 

(or retained by) 
organization 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
DAA 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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ScheduleG(Form9900r990-EZ)2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 2 
~:!:iI..}lr~~ Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more 

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with 
. t t th $5000 qross recelPlS qrea er an 

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (e) Other events 

(d) Total events 

Bourbon Mixer GiveAJam None (add col. (a) through 

(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (e)) 
Q) 
::J 
C 
Q) 

122 > 1 Gross receipts 654 32,249 154 903 Q) 

a:: 

2 Less: Contributions 29,908 6 788 36,696 
3 Gross income (line 1 minus 

line 2) .. 92,746 25,461 118,207 

4 Cash prizes 

5 Noncash prizes 

CI) 

1 272 1 272 Q) 6 RenUfacility costs CI) 

c 
Q) 
0. 

22,629 x 7 Food and beverages 22,629 w 
t5 
fI:? 

8 Entertainment i:3 

9 Other direct expenses 49,385 13,890 63,275 

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) .. 87,176 

II 
_ income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3 column (cJ)·.... .....•.•.•..•.•......•.......•.•.••....•..•.... .. 31 031 

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more 
6a. 

Q) 
(a) Bingo 

(b) Pull tabs/instant 
(e) Other gaming 

(d) Total gaming (add 
::J 

bingo/progressive bingo col. (a) through col. (e)) c 
Q) 

> 
Q) 

a:: 414 188 071 050 2 485 238 

CI) 2 Cash prizes 485 944 587 590 2 073 534 Q) 
CI) 

c 
Q) 
0. 3 Noncash prizes >< w 
t5 
fI:? 4 RenUfacility costs 80 000 80 000 
i:3 

123 13 
85.00 85.00 Yes % 

6 Volunteer labor No 

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) .. 2 290 159 

8 Net Subtract line 7 from line 1, column .. 1 079 

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: KY 
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ~Y~SON~ 
b If "No," explain: 

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . '0 . y~~ ~. N'~ 
b If "Yes," explain: 

DM Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZl 2018 
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless Inc. 
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . 
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity 

formed to administer charitable gaming? 

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: 
a The organization's facility 

b An outside facility. 
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and 

records: 

Name ~ .. .Jenni.fer . HCl9:9.ard 
5001 Stephan Dri.ve 

Address ~ Loui.svi.1le 

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming 
revenue? 

61-1118307 

DYes gg No 

100.00 % 

% 

KY 40258 

DYes gg No 
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ~ . 

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party ~ $ .. 
and the 

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party: 

Name~ 

Address ~ 

16 Gaming manager information: 

Name ~Jenni.fer IiCl9ga:rcl 

Gaming manager compensation ~$ . 

Description of services provided ~ .. 

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor 

17 Mandatory distributions: 
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 

retain the state gaming license? . 
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or 

DYes gg No 

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and 
Part III, lines 9, 9b, 1 ~b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. 
See instructions. 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 

DAA 
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SCHEDULE I 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22 . 
... Attach to Form 990. 

... Go to www.irs.govIForm990 for the latest information. 

Inc. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2018 

Does the organization maintain records to sUbstantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and 
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . D Yes ~ No 

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States. 

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 
han $5,000. Part II can be duolicated if additional . ~ .. 1····- - ') ._. _ .... -_ .. _ .. - _ .. _-_. ---- - --- ... _- - - - _. __ .- "---'--" 

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (e) IRe (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of valuation (9) Description of (h) Purpose of grant 
section . (book, FMV, appraisal,. . 

or government if applicable' grant cash assistance other)' noncash assistance or assistance 

(1) Family Health Center 
2215 Portland Aveneue · ............................................................ . 

Louisville KY 40212 501c3 366,145 
(2) Home of the Innocents 

1100 East Market Street ............................................................. 
Louisville KY 40206 501c3 245,518 
(3) House of Ruth 

1022 S 6th Street 
Lou{s,;,-iiie·····················KY·402·03 501c3 21,409 

(4) St. John Center 
700 E Muhammad Ali Blvd · .......................................................... . 

Louisville KY 40202 501c3 283,291 
(5) St. Vincent de Paul 

4709 Allmond Avenue · ............................................................ . 
Louisville KY 40209 501c3 166,865 
(6) Wellspring 

P. O. Box 1927 
Lou{s,;,-i·iie .. ···················Ky· 402·oi········ 501c3 606,214 

(7) 

· ............................................................ . 

(8) 

· .............................. . .......................... . 

(9) 

· ... , ........................................................ . 

... . ........... . 2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table. 

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table .......................................................................................................... ... 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) (2018) 
DAA 
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Schedule I (Form 990) (2018) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 2 
wall:iltlll Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22. 

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed 
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation (book, (f) Description of noncash assistance 

recipients cash grant noncash assistance FMV, appraisal, other) 

1 Housinq Assistance 1 243,958 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
Suppl~l11entallnformation. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information. 

Schedule I (Form 990) (2018) 

DM 
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SCHEDULE M 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Noncash Contributions 
~ Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 

~ Attach to Form 990. 

~ Go to www.irs.govIForm990 for instructions and the latest information. 

for the Homeless Inc. 

(a) (b) (c) 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2018 

(d) 
Check if Number of contributions or 

applicable items contributed 

Noncash contribution 
Method of determining 

noncash contribution amounts 

1 Art-Works of art 
2 Art - Historical treasures 
3 Art - Fractional interests 
4 Books and publications 
5 Clothing and household 

goods .. 
6 Cars and other vehicles 

7 Boats and planes .. 
8 Intellectual property 
9 Securities - Publicly traded 

10 Securities - Closely held stock. 
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, 

or trust interests 
12 Securities - Miscellaneous 
13 Qualified conservation 

contribution - Historic 
structures 

14 Qualified conservation 
contribution - Other 

15 Real estate - Residential 

16 Real estate - Commercial 
17 Real estate - Other 
18 Collectibles 
19 Food inventory 
20 Drugs and medical supplies 
21 Taxidermy 
22 Historical artifacts 
23 Scientific specimens 
24 Archeological artifacts. 

25 Other ~( .Evellt .Sup'p'lie fl ) 1--==-+-=-------+---.=..;::..=-<-:.....::,..,-----------------
26 Other ~(. . .... ) 1-----\-------+--------+----------------
27 Other ~( .. ) 1-----\-------+--------+----------------
28 
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for 

which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement <-..::2:.:;9-1... ___________ ---.-_--. __ 

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required 

to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? .. 
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II. 

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard 

contributions? 
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash 

contributions? 
b If "Yes," describe in Part II. 

33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, 

be in Part II 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 

DAA 

Schedule M (Form 990) 2018 
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ScheduleM (Form 990) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 2 
gllil.ll~tf~~ Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether 

the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, 
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

Schedule M (Form 990) 2018 

DAA 
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SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name organization 

Coali 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 

~ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
~ Go to www.irs.govIForm990 for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2018 

· :ForIll990~ ()rgaIlizatiC>Il's Mission or MostS:LgIli:t::LcCl.nt: Activi ties 

The mission of the Coalition for the Homeless is to advocate forp~e>ple\'iho 

are .1l()lUe1.~s;s . ami . for .. t:he .. preve.Il t:ion . and elimination of homelessness. The 

Coalition for the Homeless has been the voice of homelessness in Louisville 

for more thanCiqua:r::t:er ofa <?e.Iltllry. . Wewor:k<?~ose1.Y\'i:it.h h()1Uel~ss 

.orgClIl:izationsCiIlci1<?C!Cl.l, . state and federalgoverIllUents to do threethJIlgs;: 

· ).tE.cl1.lC::Cite theC!omm:tln:Lt:Y about homelessness. .and inspire actioIlJ 2JAdvocat~ 

· . :Fo.rIll .. ~90 . ~ .. Organiza t::Lon' s .M:Lss~C>Il. 

The mission of The Coalition for the Homeless is to ClclyocClt.e:fOrpee>p~e \'iho 

areholUe.le.s;sClncifor tlle.preYe.Ilt:.:L()Iland elimination of homelessness. The 

Coalition for the Homeless has been the voice of homelessness in Louisville 

.:fo:r::c>ye.:r::3() Ye.ars. We workclos;e:ly with homeless serviceprovicie.rs,c:Lyic 

· . grC>llPs,cC>IlcerIl~ci c~ t:.:L z e.Ilf3 l faith -basedorgCl.Iliza t:Le>n f3 and 1.0cCl.l, s; t:Cl.te and 

federal .goverIllll~Il ts. t:.c> . cio. tll:re.e. .. t:lliIl9S: .. 1) E.dllC!Cl t:~. t:11e.. cOI1lItlllni ty. about 

· .1lOIlle.:L~.ss.Iless ... ClIlcl .iIlf3p:Lre . ClC!t:ioIll.~) :A:dvoc::Cl t:.~ :fo:r::. f3ystem . c::llClIl9~s;(. and. 3) 

· . :res<?1.l:rcef3 .. Cl.Ilci . :f:llIlciiIlg· 

:F.o.rIll ... 9.90.r1'Cl..rt. yI, Line lIb -Organi:z:at:ioIl' sPr<?cess tc>:ReY:Le\'iE'orxn990 

A draft of the 990 is emailedfrom.th~ .. Cl.cC!c>untiIlg firIlll::>e.f.o:r:~. submission. 

The return:is:r:~y:ie\'l~citllrOllg11thef.~IlCl.nce/Cl.llciitC::()I1lItl~tt:e.eof.the board as 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
DM 

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018 Pa e 2 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Coalition for the Homeless Inc . 61-1118307 

. :F.o.:r::IIl .. 990, .Pcart yI, Line .12c.- .~nforc~ent .()~. ConflictsPol~cy. 

· . 'rIle .o:rgClIli:?;catioIl.lla~ .. th~ .. pol~cy .. ~~gneci. caIlnu.a:t.ly. . .I.n .. Cidd~t~on, thepoJ~qy 

· . ~s .~lll:>Init:t:~ci .to .. :tile. I>~pca.r:t:Inen.t: .()~ .1i()ll~:iIlg .aIlci. Vr:b.aIl. I>~v~:t.oprnent .. 

· :Fo :r::Ill 990 , Pa.r:t:. yI,:r.~Il~15a~CompeIl~atioIl J?:roc:e~~£:()r 'rop Official 

The Board of Directors reviews and evaluates the Executive Director and her 

Page 1 of 1 
Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 
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Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization 
(Including Information on Listed Property) 

~ Attach to your tax return. 

OMB No. 1545-0172 

2018 
~ Go to www.irs.govIForm4562 for instructions and the latest information. 

Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service (99) 

Name(s) shown on return 

Coalition for the Homeless Inc. 
Business or activity to which this form relates 

Indirect Depreciation 
l~«iJfiljil.~I~ Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 

u have listed lete Part V before 
1 Maximum amount (see instructions) . 

2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) . 

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) 

7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 

10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2017 Form 4562 

Identifying number 

61-1118307 

11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. See instructions. 

Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service 

during the tax year. See instructions. 

15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election. 

(a) Classification of property 

h Residential rental 
property 

Nonresidential real 
property 

21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter 

here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations-see 
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the 

section costs 

(9) Depreciation deduction 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. 
DM 

Form 4562 (2018) 
There are no amounts for Page 2 
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61-1118307 Federal Statements 
FYE: 6/30/2019 

Bingo 
Gross receipts 

Description Amount 
$ 414,188 

Total $===4=1=4,=1=8=8 
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: ~ .. 
0RIGil'IJAl COpy FILED 

SECRETARY OF STATE OF KENTUCK'G 
fRAN~fORT. U1HUCKr 

/nAY 2 2 192G ~ 
X:J!Zefd(~/~ 

UClI(TARY OF STAn: 

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

OF 

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, having associated for the purposes of forming a non-profit, 

non-stock corporation, under and pursuant to the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, 

and more particularly Kentucky Revised Statutes, Chapter 273, hereby certify as 

fa 11 OWS: 

ARTICLE I - TITLE --. 
The name of the Corporation shall be the Coalition For the Homeless, Inc. t/ 

ARTICLE II - DURATION' 

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual or until such time as it 
\ 

is dissolved by e.lperation of law. 

ARTICLE III - PURPOSES 

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable 

and educational purposes as described within Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 

Code of 1954 and revisions thereto. More specifically, these purposes include the 

fa 11 O\vi ng: 

1. To foster a general community awareness of the plight of homeless men, 

women and children who live on the streets of Louisville and Jefferson County, 

Kentucky; 

2. To promote public policies which are intended to alleviate the health. 
""I;;: ~ 

legal, social and economic problems of said individuals; 

3. To purchase, establish, organize and/or operate a Day Center for the home­

less and to undertake all activities necessary to the maintenan'Ce and development 

of said Day Center, and 

4. To undertake any ·and all activities which do not 'conflict with Kentucky 

Revised Statutes, Chapter 273 and which do not conflict with other laws of the 

Commonwealth of Kentucky. 



The principal place of busi.ness and registered office of sai~ Corporation 

shall be 706 E. Muhammad Ali Blvd., Louisville, Kentucky 40202, and the 

registered agent for service of process located at said principal place of 

business shall be Larry Otto. 

is 

ARTICLE V - INCORPORATORS 

The names and addresses of the incorporators of this Corporation are: 

1 . La rry Otto 
420 South Second Street 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 

2 . Jim Gil mo re 
323 W. Broadway 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 

3. Alphonso O'Neil White 
1363 South Second Street 
Louisville~ Kentucky 40207 

ARTICLE VI - INITIAL 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The initial Board of Directors who shall serve until the Board of Directors 

duly elected at the first membership meeting are: 

1. Larry Otto, President 6. 
421 South Second Street 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 

2. Jim Gilmore, Vice President 7. 
Brown Building, Sui~e 615 
323 West Broadway 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 

3. Teresa Watson, Secretary 
Seven Counties Services 
834 E. Broadway 
Louisville, Kentucky 40204 

4. Alhonso O'Neil White, Treasurer 
1636 South Second Street 
Louisville, Kentucky 40207 

5. The Reverend Mike Elliott, at large 
733 East Jefferson Street 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 

Blanche Cooper, 
Judge's Designee 
527 West Jefferson, Suite 
lcuisville, Kentucky 40202 

Mary Mul vi hi 11 , 
Mayor's Designee 
727 West Mdin Street 
louisville, Kentucky 40202 



ARTICLE VII - BYLAWS 

The Bylaws for the Corporation shall be adopted by the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE VIII - NONPROFIT STATUS 

No part of the net earnings or assets of the Corporation shall inure to the bene-

fit of, or be distributable to its members, directors, officers or any private persons. 

No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be devoted to 

attempts to influence legislation. Further, the Corporation shall not intervene or 

otherwise participate in (including through the publication or distribution of state­

ments) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office. Notwith-

standing any other provision of these articles, the Corporation shall not undertake 

activities which are 

a) impermissable under Section 50l(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 

and amendments, applicable to corporations exempt from federal income tax or 

b) impermissab1e under Section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code·of 1954 

and amendments, applicable to corporations which can receive tax deductable contributions 

ARTICLE IX - DISSOLUTION 

Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after 

paying or making provision for payment of all debts and liabilities of the Corporation, 

dispose of all the assets of the Corporation in the following manner: 

1) conveyance or distribution to an organization(s) organized and operated 

exclusively for charitable, educational, religious or scientific purposes and, at 

that time, qualified as an exempt organization under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal 

Revenue Code of 1954 (or corresponding provision of any future United States Internal 
oC;:,:" 

Revenue law), and/or 

2) making distributions which, themselves, further civic, educational or 

charitable purposes which are consistent with the purposes for which this Corpora­

tion was formed, consistent with Kentucky Revised Statute, Chap~er 273, and consistent 

with the tax exempt purposes enumerated in Section 50l(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 

Code. 

-3-



ARTICLE X - INTERNAL AFFAIRS 

The initial Bylaws shall be adopted by the initial Board of Directors. 

Thereafter, the Corporation shall be governed by the Bylaws. Membership and 

voting shall be determined as provided in the Bylaws. 

ARTICLE XI - LIABILITY 

The officers and members of this Corporation shall not be held personally 

liable for any debt or obligation of the Corporation solely because of their 

position as officers and members of the Corporation. 

ARTICLE XII - M~ENDMENTS 

Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of 

KRS Section 273.263. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signatures of the incorporato~s of this 

. Corporation on this __ day of February, ,1986. 

<';,' 

.:-" 

-4-



ARTICLE X - INTERNAL AFFAIRS 

The initia1 By1aws shall be adopted by the initial Board of Directors. 

Thereafter, the Corporation shall be governed by the Bylaws. Membership and 

voting sha11 be determined as provided in the By1aws. 

ARTICLE Xl - LIABILITY 

The officers and members of this Corporation shall not be held personally 

liable for any debt or obligation of the Corporation solely because of their 

position as officers and members of the Corporation. 

ARTICLE XII - M~ENDMENTS 

Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of 

KRS Section 273.263 . 
• I .' • 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signatures of the incorporato~s of this 

. Corporation on this __ day of February, ~986. 

"' .. 

...... 

-4-
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Independent Auditors' Report 

Board of Directors 
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., (a not-for­
profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and 
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. as of June 30,2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net 
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 



Other Matters 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required 
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. 
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material 
respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 5, 2020 
on our consideration of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and 
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Louisville, Kentucky 
January 5, 2020 



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Statements of Financial Position 

June 30, 2019 and 2018 

2019 2018 
Assets 

Cash $ 557,485 $ 319,379 
Grants receivable 406,816 447,356 
Promises to gi\€ 14,383 19,227 
In\€ntory 38 
Prepaid expenses 9,614 4,329 
In\€stments 483,118 388,040 
Property and equipment, net 3,792 4,208 

Total Assets $ 1,475,208 $ 1,182,577 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
Liabilities 

Accounts payable $ 245,129 $ 266,542 
Accrued expenses and with holdings 42,940 28,577 

Total Liabilities 288,069 295,119 

Net assets 
Without donor restrictions 1,028,864 774,004 
With donor restrictions 158,275 113,454 

Total Net Assets 1,187,139 887,458 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,475,208 $ 1,182,577 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 3 



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Statements of Activities 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

2019 2018 
Without Donor With Donor Without Donor With Donor 

Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total 

Revenue and Support: 
Grants and contributions $ 4,271,850 $ 243,778 $ 4,515,628 $ 3,858,115 $ 211,649 $ 4,069,764 

Charitable gaming revenue, net 195,079 195,079 197,741 197,741 

Membership dues 79,630 79,630 51,629 51,629 

Special event revenue 154,903 154,903 72,420 72,420 

Special event expense (87,176) (87,176) (50,392) (50,392) 

Investment income 4,614 4,614 1,903 1,903 

Realized and unrealized gain on investments, net 13,850 13,850 19,638 19,638 

Other income 12,785 12,785 8,506 8,506 

4,645,535 243,778 4,889,313 4,159,560 211,649 4,371,209 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions: 
Restrictions satisfied by payments 198,957 (198,957) 166,117 (166,117) 

Total Revenue and Support 4,844,492 44,821 4,889,313 4,325,677 45,532 4,371,209 

Expenses: 
Program services 4,305,267 4,305,267 3,937,096 3,937,096 

Management and general 139,106 139,106 155,132 155,132 

Fundraising 145,259 145,259 156,566 156,566 

Total Expenses 4,589,632 4,589,632 4,248,794 4,248,794 

Change in Net Assets 254,860 44,821 299,681 76,883 45,532 122,415 

Net Assets at Beginning of Year 774,004 113,454 887,458 697,121 67,922 765,043 

Net Assets at End of Year $ 1,028,864 $ 158,275 $ 1,187,139 $ 774,004 $ 113,454 $ 887,458 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 4 



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Statements of Functional Expenses 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

2019 2018 
Program Management Program Management 
Services and General Fundraising Total Services and General Fundraising Total 

Salaries and payroll taxes $ 649,936 $ 40,508 $ 112,062 $ 802,506 $ 534,937 $ 34,736 $ 125,050 $ 694,723 
Employee benefits 88,854 5,538 15,320 109,712 102,127 15,502 23,872 141,501 
Federal awards - subrecipients 2,851,128 2,851,128 2,700,266 2,700,266 
Stand down program 6,833 6,833 14,075 14,075 
Shelter assistance 65,313 65,313 96,179 96,179 
Special project expenses 146,877 146,877 104,851 104,851 
Other assistance 264,396 264,396 196,112 196,112 
Supplies 15,036 937 2,593 18,566 10,254 666 2,397 13,317 
Printing and postage 14,983 934 2,583 18,500 14,830 963 3,467 19,260 
Rent 65,495 4,082 11,293 80,870 55,147 35,258 90,405 
Repairs and maintenance 3,370 3,370 9,284 9,284 
Telephone and internet 7,832 488 1,350 9,670 6,603 429 1,543 8,575 
Travel and conferences 56,763 2,987 59,750 26,619 1,401 28,020 
Dues and subscriptions 2,563 2,563 2,131 2,131 
Depreciation 337 21 58 416 1,418 709 237 2,364 
Professional fees 69,502 70,666 140,168 72,820 48,548 121,368 
Miscellaneous 4,870 4,870 1,000 1,000 
Board and committees 1,982 2,142 4,124 858 4,505 5,363 
Direct special event expenses 87,176 87,176 50,392 50,392 

Total expenses 4,305,267 139,106 232,435 4,676,808 3,937,096 155,132 206,958 4,299,186 
Less: Direct special event expenses (87,176) (87,176) (50,392) (50,392) 

Total expenses on statement 
of activities $ 4,305,267 $ 139,106 $ 145,259 $ 4,589,632 $ 3,937,096 $ 155,132 $ 156,566 $ 4,248,794 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 5 



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Statements of Cash Flows 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

2019 2018 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Change in net assets $ 299,681 $ 122,415 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Depreciation 416 2,364 
Realized and unrealized gain on in\.estments (13,850) (19,638) 
(Increase) decrease in operating assets: 

Grants receivable 40,540 (394,521) 
Promises to gi\.e 4,844 (1,522) 
In\.entory 38 2,592 
Prepaid expenses (5,285) (813) 

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities: 
Accounts payable (21,413) 227,971 
Accrued expenses and withholdings 14,363 10,392 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 319,334 (50,760) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchase of in\.estments (81,228) (101,584) 

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (81,228) (101,584) 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 238,106 (152,344) 
Cash, Beginning of Year 319,379 471,723 

Cash, End of Year $ 557,485 $ 319,379 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 6 



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies 

Nature of Operations 

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. (the "Coalition") is a not-for-profit corporation in Louisville, Kentucky, 
formed to advocate for people who are homeless and for the prevention and elimination of homelessness. 
The Coalition derives a significant portion of its revenues from contributions and grants from third party 
donors and government entities. 

Basis of Accounting 

The Coalition prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis of Presentation 

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for­
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, the Coalition is required to report information regarding its 
consolidated financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets. A description of the net 
assets categories follows: 

Net assets without donor restrictions: expendable funds that are not subject to donor-imposed 
stipulations or invested in land, building and equipment. 

Net assets with donor restrictions: stipulated by donors for specific operating purposes or are 
restricted by time. These include donor restrictions requiring that the corpus to be invested in 
perpetuity and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with donor 
restrictions. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting periods. Accordingly, actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

Cash consists of cash on deposit. Cash held temporarily by a custodian for investment purposes is included 
in investments and is not considered to be cash for the statements of cash flows. 

Grants Receivable 

Grants receivable consist primarily of government cost reimbursement contracts billed but not received. All 
are considered collectible, so no allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary. 
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued 

For the Years Ended June 30,2019 and 2018 

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Promises to Give 

Promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Coalition that is, in 
substance, unconditional. Promises to give becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable 
value. Promises to give in subsequent years are reported at the present value of their net realizable value, 
using risk free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are recognized. Conditional 
promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. 

Inventory 

Inventory consist of bus tickets on hand, at cost. 

Investments 

Investments consist of money market accounts and mutual funds and are reported at fair value. Fair value 
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. See Note 4 for further discussion of fair value 
measurements. Receipts of donated investments are recorded at the quoted market value of the 
investments at the time of receipt. 

The ASC establishes a framework for measuring fair value based upon a hierarchy that prioritizes 
observable and unobservable inputs used to measure fair value as follows: 

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement 
date for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or 
liabilities; quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets; or other inputs 
that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data. 

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are significant 
to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 includes values determined using pricing models, 
discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting the Coalition's own 
assumptions. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are stated at cost or appraised value at the date of gift for donated assets. The 
Coalition has a policy to capitalize expenditures for property and equipment greater than $1,000, 
Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. 

Contributions and Grants 

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without donor 
restrictions if the restrictions expire in the same period in which the contributions are recognized. All other 
donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When a 
restriction expires because the contributed resources are spent in accordance with the donor's instructions 
or because of passage of time, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor 
restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restriction. 
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Contributions and Grants - Continued 

In the absence of donor restrictions to the contrary, restrictions on contributions of property or equipment 
or on assets restricted to acquiring property or equipment expire when the property or equipment is placed 
in service. 

Donated Goods and Services 

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at their fair market value at date of donation. The amounts 
are reflected in the accompanying financial statements as unrestricted support and are offset by like 
amounts included in expenses. In-kind donations for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 were 
$166,044 and $24,144, respectively and were for special events. A large number of volunteers have given 
significant amounts of their time to the Coalition's operating activities. No amounts have been reflected in 
these statements for such services, since the services do not require specialized skills. 

Expense Allocation 

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among 
the program and supporting services benefited. Directly identifiable expenses are charged to program and 
supporting services. The expenses that are allocated are compensation and benefits, occupancy, supplies, 
printing, postage, telephone, and depreciation, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and 
effort. 

Income Tax Status 

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501 (c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code and, accordingly, no provision for federal and state income taxes have been made 
in these statements. 

The Coalition's accounting policy provides that a tax expense/benefit from an uncertain tax position may 
be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination, including 
resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits. Management 
believes the Coalition has no uncertain tax positions resulting in an accrual of tax expense or benefit. 

Recently Issued Accounting Standards 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the Coalition adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board's 
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14 - Not-far-profits (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial 
Statements of Not-far-Profit Entities. This update addresses the complexity and understandability of net 
asset classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity and availability of resources, and the lack of 
consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and investment return between not-for­
profit entities. A new disclosure was added to provide clarity about the liquidity and availability of resources 
for the upcoming fiscal year (see Note 11). The changes required by the update have been applied 
retrospectively to all periods presented. A key change required by ASU 2016-14 are the net asset classes 
used in these financial statements. Amounts previously reported as unrestricted net assets are now 
reported as net assets without donor restrictions and amounts previously reported as temporarily restricted 
net assets and permanently restricted net assets are now reported as net assets with donor restrictions. 
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Reclassifications 

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2018 financial statement presentation to correspond to the 
current year's format. Net assets and changes in net assets are unchanged due to these reclassifications. 

Note 2 - Concentrations of Credit Risk 

Cash - The Coalition maintains its cash balances in several financial institutions in Louisville, Kentucky. 
The cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. The risk is 
managed by maintaining all deposits in high quality financial institutions. The amounts in excess of the 
insured limit as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 was approximately $129,300 and $54,000, respectively. 

Investments - Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit. 
Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, and the level of uncertainty related to 
changes in the value of investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the 
near term would result in material changes in the fair value of investments and net assets of the Coalition. 
To address the risk, the Coalition maintains a formal investment policy that sets out investment guidelines, 
asset allocation guidelines and requires review of the investment manager's performance. The finance 
committee oversees the entire process. 

Concentration of Revenue - The Coalition is dependent on cost reimbursement contracts with the 
Department of Housing and Urban Development to carry out its program activities. The majority of these 
contracts have been currently renewed through third-party payers' fiscal years ending during 2019. 
However, any significant future changes in the level of government funding of these programs could have 
a favorable or unfavorable impact on the operating results of the Coalition. During the years ended June 
30, 2019 and 2018, 74% and 79%, respectively, of total revenue and support was derived from federal, 
state, and local government grants. 

Note 3 - Promises to Give 

Promises to give are receivable in less than one year. The promises to give balance consists of the following 
as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively: 

2019 2018 

Metro United Way $ 14,383 $ 19,227 

No allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary, as management believes that all amounts are 
collectible. 
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Note 4 - Investments 

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Investments consist of cash, stocks, and mutual funds that are stated at fair value based on quoted prices 
in active markets (all level 1 measurements) and are summarized as follows: 

Unrealized 
Fair Value Cost Basis Gains/(Losses) 

June 30, 2019 
Money market $ 21,451 $ 21,451 $ 
Mutual funds - ETF 18,362 17,978 384 
Mutual funds - equities 414,304 378,179 36,125 
Mutual funds - fixed income 29,001 29,000 1 

$ 483,118 $ 446,608 $ 36,510 

June 30, 2018 
Money market $ 4,452 $ 4,452 $ 
Mutual funds - ETF 17,946 17,978 (32) 
Mutual funds - equities 365,642 313,646 51,996 

$ 388,040 $ 336,076 $ 51,964 

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets at fair value. There have been no 
changes in the methodologies used to determine fair value at June 30, 2019 and 2018. 

The carrying amount of money market accounts approximate fair value due to the short-term nature 
of these instruments. 

Mutual funds are valued at fair value based on quoted market prices for identical securities in active 
markets that the Coalition has the ability to access at the measurement date. 

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net 
realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Coalition believes its valuation 
methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies 
or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair 
value measurement at the reporting date. 

Note 5 - Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment and total accumulated depreciation are as follows: 

Property and equipment $ 
Less accumulated depreciation 

$ 

2019 

18,276 $ 
(14,484) 

3,792 $ 

2018 

18,276 
(14,068) 

4,208 
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 6 - Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted to certain programs or by the passage of time and consist 
of the following: 

2019 2018 
Continuum of Care Program, 

Metro United Way $ 14,383 $ 19,227 
Community Foundation 25,000 
E\€nt sponsors 4,500 16,500 
Expanded services grant 50,000 50,000 
Rx: Housing Grant 18,000 5,811 
Program Income from Tenants 46,392 21,916 

$ 158,275 $ 113,454 

Note 7 - Pension Plan 

The Coalition maintains a simplified employee pension plan covering all employees who have attained 21 
years of age and earn in excess of $500. The Coalition contributes 7.0% of each eligible employee's salary. 
Employer contributions for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 were $40,630 and $54,115, 
respectively. 

Note 8 - Operating Leases 

The Coalition leases office space under operating leases expiring in various years through 2023. Several 
of these leases have renewal options that are renewed in the normal course of business. Future minimum 
lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases at June 30, 2019, are as follows: 

Due Fiscal 
Year Ending 

June 30, Amount 

2020 $ 144,223 
2021 72,199 
2022 43,094 
2023 11,000 

$ 270,516 

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $167,422 and $175,630, respectively. 
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Note 9 - Fiscal Agent 

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

The Coalition and the Transit Authority of River City ("TARC") have entered into an agreement allowing the 
Coalition to act as TARC's fiscal agent and sell discounted TARC tickets to homeless shelters for their 
clients' use. The Coalition receives a small transaction fee for this service. The net ticket income is included 
in other income in the statements of activities and is presented as follows: 

licket revenue 
licket expense 

Net ticket income 

Note 10 - Federal Awards 

2019 

$ 406,636 
(394,314) 

$ 12,322 

2018 

$ 401,007 
(392,847) 

$ 8,160 

During the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Coalition received federal awards under programs 
administered by the U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development. As required under the programs 
the Coalition passed through awards during the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 totaling $2,883,228 
and $2,750,935, respectively, to sub-recipients who provide programs that assist the homeless. 

Note 11 - Liquidity and Availability 

The following table reflects the Coalition's financial assets as of June 30, 2019, reduced by amounts not 
available for general expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered unavailable when illiquid, 
not convertible to cash within one year, or funds donors set aside for a specific purpose. 

Financial assets 
Cash 
Grants receivable 
Promises to give 
Investments 

Total financial assets 

Less those unavailable for general expenditure 
within one year: 

Restricted for specified programs 

Total financial assets available for general 
expenditure within one year 

$ 557,485 
406,816 

14,383 
483,118 

1,461,802 

(158,275) 

$ 1,303,527 

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the year, the Coalition operates 
with a balanced budget and anticipates covering its general expenditures by: collecting sufficient program 
and other revenues, utilizing resources from current and prior year's gifts, and appropriating the return on 
its investments, as needed. 
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 12 - Recently Issued Accounting Standards 

Accounting Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) 

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update 
(ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), requiring an entity to recognize the 
amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to 
customers. The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues when a customer obtains control 
of a good or service, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity is expected to be entitled 
for those goods or services. The standard will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance in GAAP 
when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with cumulative 
effect transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, which deferred the effective date 
of ASU 2014-09 by one year. The updated standard will be effective for the year ending June 30, 2020. 
The Coalition has not yet selected a transition method and is currently evaluating the effect that the new 
standard will have on its financial statements. 

Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) 

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), requiring all leases to be recognized 
on the Coalition's balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, unless the lease is a short term 
lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the commencement date of the lease, the 
Coalition will recognize: 1) a lease liability for Coalition's obligation to make payments under the lease 
agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-of-use asset that represents the Coalition's 
right to use, or control the use of, the specified asset for the lease term. Upon adopting the ASU, the 
Coalition will be required to recognize and measure its leases at the beginning of the earliest period 
presented using a modified retrospective approach. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for the Coalition for the 
year ending June 30, 2022, with early adoption permitted. The Coalition is currently evaluating the effect 
that the new standard will have on its financial statements. 

Accounting Standards Update 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) 

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for 
Contributions Received and Contributions Made (Topic 958), to assist entities in (1) evaluating whether 
transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic 
958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance and (2) 
determining whether a contribution is conditional. The ASU will be effective for the Coalition for the year 
ending June 30, 2020. The Coalition is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its 
financial statements. 

Note 13 - Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements 
through January 5, 2020, which was the date at which the financial statements were available to be issued. 
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Additional Information 
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Forthe Year Ended June 30,2019 

Federal CFDA Payments to 
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title 

u.s. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
CDBG - Entitlement Grants Cluster 

Community De\€lopment Block Grant 

Total CDBG - Entitlement Grants Cluser 

Emergency Solutions Grant 

Continuum of Care Program 

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Deveopment 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Number sub-recipients 

14.218 $ 

14.231 32,100 

14.267 2,851,128 

2,883,228 

$ 2,883,228 

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 

Total Federal 
Expenditures by 
CFDA Number 

$ 105,200 

105,200 

32,100 

3,543,785 

3,681,085 

$ 3,681,085 
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal award 
activity of The Coalition for the Homeless, I nco under programs of the federal government for the year ended 
June 30, 2019. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 
2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a 
selected portion of the operations of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., it is not intended to and does not 
present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 

Not~ 2 - Significant Accounting Policies 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures 
are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of 
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. 

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as 
allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 
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Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance 
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance 

With Government Auditing Standards 

Board of Directors 
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of The Coalition for the 
Homeless, Inc. which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the 
related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 5, 2020. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered The Coalition for the 
Homeless, Inc. 's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The Coalition for the 
Homeless, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of The 
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Louisville, Kentucky 
January 5, 2020 
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Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal 
Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance 

Board of Directors 
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s (a not-for-profit organization) compliance with the 
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct 
and material effect on each of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s major federal programs for the year 
ended June 30, 2019. The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s major federal programs are identified in the 
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 
applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s 
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We 
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on 
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about The 
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on The Coalition for the Homeless, 
Inc.'s compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30,2019. 
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Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s 
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect 
on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and 
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s internal control 
over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal 
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Louisville, Kentucky 
January 5, 2020 
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Summary of auditors' results: 

1. The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on whether the financial statements of 
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. were prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

2. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the 
internal control report. No material weaknesses are reported. 

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of The Coalition for the 
Homeless, Inc. which would be required to be reported on Government Auditing Standards 
were disclosed during the audit. 

4. No significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs were disclosed 
during the audit. No material weaknesses are reported. 

5. The auditors' report on compliance for the major federal awards programs for The Coalition for 
the Homeless, Inc. expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federal programs. 

6. There are no audit findings to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a). 

7. Programs tested as major programs included: 

De-.elopment of Housing and Urban De-.elopment 
Continuum of Care Program CFDA #14.267 $ 3,543,785 

8. The dollar threshold to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs is $750,000. 

9. The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. was determined to be a low-risk auditee. 

Findings - financial statement audit: None 

Findings and questioned costs - major federal award programs audit: None 
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Form W-9 
(Rev. October 2018) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification 

~ Go to www.irs.govIFormW9 for instructions and the latest information. 

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank. 

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above 

Give Form to the 
requester. Do not 
send to the IRS. 

~ r---------------------------------------------------------------------------------,-------------------------
Q) 3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to 
~ following seven boxes. certain entities, not individuals; see 
Q. instructions on page 3) : 
c 
o 

• III 
II) c: 
0.0 

~t 
o 2 
1:1;) ._ c: ... -
Il. (.) 
~ 

D IndividuaVsole proprietor or 
single-member LLC 

o C Corporation D S Corporation D Partnership D Trust/estate 

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnersh ip) ~ ______ _ 

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check 
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is 
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a sing le-member LLC that 
is disregarded from the owner shoUld check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner. 

Exempt payee code (if any) ______ _ 

Exemption from FATCA reporting 

code (if any) 501 (c)(3) 

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.) ~ D Other (see instructions) ~ 
~r5~A~d~d~re-s-s7(n-U-m~b-e-r,-s~tr-ee~t-,a~n-d~a-p~t-.o-r-s-u~ite--no-.~)S~e-e~i-ns~t-ru-c~ti-on-s-. ------------------------~R~e-q-u-e-st~e~r'-s-n-am--e~a-nd~ad~d~r-es-s~(~op~t~io-n-a~I)-----------

* 1300 S. 4th Street, St. 250 
~ ~~--~--~~--~----------------------------------------------~ 

6 City, state, and ZIP code 

Louisville, KY 40208 
7 List account number(s) here (optional) 

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 
I Social security number I Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid 

backup withholding. For individuals, this IS generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN, later. 

[[]] -OJ -I 1 1 1 1 
or 

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and 
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. 

I Employer identification number 

Certification 
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 
2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 

Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding; and 

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below) ; and 

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct. 

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because 
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return . For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid, 
acquisition or abandonment of secure;!::property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments 
other than interest and divid nds, yo are not require~igQthelertification , but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part II, later. 

Sign ~ I .-/ I-
Here /1 Date~ (5 l.3 'd-O~~ 

General Instructions 
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise 
noted. 

Future developments. For the latest information about developments 
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted 
after they were published, go to www.irs.govIFormW9. 

Purpose of Form 
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an 
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer 
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number 
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption 
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number 
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other 
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information 
returns include, but are not limited to, the following. 

• Form 1 099-INT (interest earned or paid) 

Cat. No. 10231X 

/ 
• Form 1 099-01V (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual 
funds) 

• Form 1 099-M ISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross 
proceeds) 

• Form 1099-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other 
transactions by brokers) 

• Form 1 099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions) 

• Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions) 

• Form 1098 (home mortgage interest) , 1 098-E (student loan interest), 
1098-T (tuition) 

• Form 1099-C (canceled debt) 

• Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property) 

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident 
alien), to provide your correct TIN. 

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might 
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding, 
later. 

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018) 
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